
     

 
 
Minutes 
May 17,2019  Page 1 of 3 

 

May 17, 2019 
Sacramento, California 

 
 
The Board of Trustees of the American River Flood Control District met in regular session 
in its office at 185 Commerce Circle, Sacramento, CA at 11:00 a.m. on Friday, May 17, 
2019.  In attendance were Trustee Holloway, Trustee Johns, Trustee Shah and Trustee 
Vander Werf. Trustee Holloway presided. Also present from the District were General 
Manager (GM) Tim Kerr, Superintendent Ross Kawamura, Legal Counsel David Aladjem 
and Office Manager Malane Chapman. Six members of the public were present. 
 
Item No. 1 Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items:  There were no comments on non-
agenda items from members of the public. 
 
At 11:06 a.m. the Trustees met in closed session with District Counsel Aladjem. 
 
Item No. 2 Closed Session: Conference with Legal Counsel – Personnel: Government 
Code 54957 – Public Official Appointment: The Board of Trustees met in closed session 
with District Counsel Aladjem and GM Kerr. The Board returned to open session at 11:08 
a.m. No reportable action was taken. 
 
Item No. 3  Appointment of New Board Member: Trustee Holloway spoke to the quality 
of all applicants. He asked the Board to deliberate on which candidate they would select. 
On a motion by Trustee Vander Werf seconded by Trustee Shah, the Board appointed 
Tamika L’Ecluse to the American River Flood Control District Board of Trustees.  
  
Item No. 4 Oath of Office for New Board Appointed Trustee: Trustee Vander Werf 
administered the Oath of Office for Trustee L’Ecluse. 
 
Item No. 5 Make Personnel Assignments to Existing Standing/Ad-Hoc Committees for 
2019: The Board reviewed the current Committee Assignments and made the following 
changes: 
 Steven T. Johns – Removed from Newsletter 
 Tamika L’Ecluse – Added to Newsletter 
 (Vacant) Bettina N. Redway – Removed from Personnel 
 Steven T. Johns – Added to Personnel 
 (Vacant) Bettina N. Redway – Removed from Policy/Government Affairs 
 Tamika L’Ecluse – Added to Policy/Government Affairs 
 Steven T. Johns – Removed as Director, LAFCO Special District Advisory 
Committee 
 Rachelanne Vander Werf – Added as Director, LAFCO Special District Advisory 
Committee 
 
Item No. 6  Approval of Consent Agenda Items:  On a motion by Trustee Shah 
seconded by Trustee Johns, the Board unanimously approved Items 6a) Minutes of 
Regular Meeting on April 12, 2019, 6b) Minutes of Special Meeting on May 1, 2019 6c) 

Item 2a

Page 1



     

 
 
Minutes 
May 17,2019  Page 2 of 3 

 

Minutes of Special Meeting on May 9, 2019, 6d) Approval of Report of Investment 
Transactions March 2019 (City Pool, LAIF, River City) and Treasurer’s Certification, 6f) 
Adopt Resolution No. 2019-02: Levying a Benefit Assessment, Establishing Rates 
Thereof and Requesting Collection of Benefit Assessment and 6g) Correspondence: 1. 
Letter from Mark Heilman and 2. Reply to Mr. Heilman.  
 
Item No. 7 Accounts Payable and General Fund Expenses (April 2019):  Trustee Shah 
wanted to thank Robin Hardy and Vicky M. for their hard work on the newsletter, this 
newsletter was one of the best. Trustee Shah requested clarification on payments to 
Barnes Welding Supply. On a motion by Trustee Vander Werf seconded by Trustee Shah, 
the Board unanimously approved payments on the Schedule of Accounts Payable (April 
2019) of $82,525.01 and General Fund Expenses of $78,503.62 (total aggregate sum 
$161,028.63).  
 
Item No. 8 Endorsement of CA Central Valley Flood Board Permit – Applicant: City of 
Sacramento – Description: Replacement of an unpermitted 18” culvert located in 
Sacramento on the southern levee of Arcade Creek: GM Kerr discussed that the 
application consists of installing a new levee pipe crossing that meets Title 23 standards. 
Trustee Johns asked who would be responsible for the gate valve and riser structure. GM 
Kerr noted that the City of Sacramento would be responsible for manually opening and 
closing the valve and riser. GM Kerr recommended that the Board endorse the City of 
Sacramento’s permit application. On a motion by Trustee Shah seconded by Trustee 
Johns, the Board unanimously approved this item.  
  
 

Item No. 9 Administrative Staff Reports: 
a) General Manager Tim Kerr reported on the following: 

• General Manager’s April Meeting Summary; 

• SCI Consulting Group – FY 2018-19 Administrative Assessment Services: 
GM Kerr notified the Board that he approved the contract; 

• Arcade Creek Erosion Repair Project: GM Kerr inform the Board that next 
month he will present a scope of work for 4-5 site specific areas, 
environmental survey is $130,000, repair itself could cost over $1,000,000;  

• RD 1000 Unauthorized Encampment Policy/City Enforcement: GM Kerr 
wanted to make the Board aware of what our counterpart in Natomas is 
doing to address unauthorized encampments; 

• Matsui Park Encroachment Permit;  

• Hydrologic Conditions: Folsom Lake is 94% full, 23,000 acre feet 
encroached with an outflow of 8,950 cfs. The gauge at the I Street Bridge 
shows a water surface elevation of 12.5 feet above sea level; 

• Next Board Meeting is scheduled for June 14, 2019.   
 

b) Legal Counsel David Aladjem had nothing further to report. 
 

c) Office Manager Malane Chapman had nothing further to report. 
  

Item 2a

Page 2



     

 
 
Minutes 
May 17,2019  Page 3 of 3 

 

Item No. 10 Operations and Maintenance Staff Reports: 
 

a) Superintendent Ross Kawamura reported on: 

• Crew activities including mowing, equipment maintenance, gate 
replacement and trimming. 
 

Item No. 11 Questions and Comments by Trustees: Trustee Holloway welcomed 
Trustee L’Ecluse. 
 
Item No. 12  Adjourn: There being no further business requiring action by the Board, the 
meeting was adjourned by Trustee Holloway at 12:45 p.m.   
 
Attest: 
 
 
_________________________       _________________________ 
Secretary           President 

Item 2a

Page 3



  
 

American River Flood Control District 
Staff Report 

 
Investment Transactions Summary; April 2019 

LAIF: 

 

• On April 12, 2019 an interest payment was deposited in the amount of $2,823.10. 

 

City Pool A 

 

• Accrued Interest Receivable for the month of April was $17,131.32.  

• As of April 30, 2019, the balance of Interest Receivable in this account was 

$158,938.06. 

 

Interest Receivable is accrued and transferred to the Cash Balance at the discretion of the 

City. 

 

 

River City Bank Money Market: 

 

• On April 30, 2019, a monthly interest payment was deposited in the amount of 

$1,081.57. 

 

 River City Bank Checking: 

 

• On April 30, 2019, a monthly interest payment was deposited in the amount of $12.32. 

• Total amount of Accounts Payable cleared during the month of April was $172,754.20. 

Item 2b

Page 1



American River Flood Control District

Investment Transaction Report

April 2019

Account LAIF City Pool A

River City Bank 

Money Market

River City Bank 

Checking

Beginning Balance 4/1/19 $450,052.41 $7,933,300.92 $606,722.34 $201,585.05

Transactions

LAIF Interest 4/12/19 2,823.10           

City Pool A Interest ** 4/30/19 17,131.32          

River City Bank Interest 4/30/19 1,081.57            12.32                 

Accounts Payable (cleared) (172,754.20)

Ending Balance: 4/30/19 $452,875.51 $7,933,300.92 $607,803.91 $28,843.17

**City Pool A Interest is accrued and deposited in the account at the discretion of the City.

Date: May 2018 June 2018 July 2018 Aug 2018

LAIF 1.73 1.85 1.94 2.00

City Pool A 2.08 2.12 2.12 2.20

River City Bank Money Market 0.1 0.10 0.99 1.65

River City Bank Checking 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.06

Date: Sep 2018 Oct 2018 Nov 2018 Dec 2018

LAIF 2.06 2.14 2.21 2.29

City Pool A 2.89 2.27 2.33 2.41

River City Bank Money Market 1.73 1.79 1.87 1.95

River City Bank Checking 0.06 0.08 0.09 0.06

Date: Jan 2019 Feb 2019 Mar 2019 Apr 2019

LAIF 2.36 2.39 2.44 2.45

City Pool A 2.45 2.63 2.5 2.58

River City Bank Money Market 2.01 2.10 2.14 2.19

River City Bank Checking 0.09 0.10 0.10 0.10

Balance and Transactions

Interest

Item 2b

Page 2



���������	�
������������	�������������
�������

Item 2b

Page 3



�����������	���
������������������������������	��������������������������������� !�"#$%&�'(��)$*�&+�%�)$�+��� )+,�-"�.'/('0�$+-1&�2--3���)$*�&+0�$+�"#$%4�������#$%�)&�)$*�&+�%�5#(&#'$+�+-�+���-67�/+)*�&�'$%�(�8#)(�0�$+&�&�+�"-(+��)$�+��� )+,1&�9:;<=>?<:>�@AB9CDE��FG<�>GH<<�AIJ<C>9;<=�AK�>G<�9:;<=>?<:>�@AB9CDL�9:�AHM<H�AK�@H9AH9>DL�NH<�OPQ�>G<�@H<=<H;N>9A:�AK�CN@9>NB�ID�>G<�9:;<=>?<:>�9:�=NK<�9:=>HR?<:>=L�OSQ�>G<�B9TR9M9>D�:<<M=�AK�>G<�U9>D�N:M�@AAB�@NH>9C9@N:>=�=A�=RCG�@NH>9<=�V9BB�GN;<�NCC<==�>A�CN=G�VG<:�>G<D�:<<M�9>L�N:M�OWQ�>G<�0'X)0)Y)$Z�-"�/#((�$+�)$/-0��[�)3��(�0')$)$Z�/-$&)&+�$+�[)+��+���-+��(�0-(��)05-(+'$+�-67�/+)*�&4����� )+,1&�9:;<=>?<:>�@AB9CD�9:CAH@AHN><=�N@@B9CNIB<�@HA;9=9A:=�AK�=>N><�BNV�9:CBRM9:\L�N?A:\�A>G<H�>G9:\=L�>G<�@HRM<:>�@<H=A:�=>N:MNHM�N:M�UNB9KAH:9N�UAM<�]<C>9A:�̂W_̀P�@<H>N9:9:\�>A�<B9\9IB<�9:;<=>?<:>=E������
����������������a<\9::9:\�aNBN:C< bL̀ĉLP̀b���UA:>H9IR>9A:= d�������������e9>GMHNVNB= d�������������f:><H<=>�gNH:<M PcLPWP��������g:M9:\�aNBN:C< bL̀hSLSWh��� ����
�������������������U9>D�iAAB�j SÊbkljfm SEn̂kh̀�oND�Fda9BB SEW_km<M<HNB�mR:M= SEǹk����������������p���������p����qrsturv ��qtwxr�	qysx��zr{��|y}u~����P��<NH _b̀L̂cnL̂_h������� nhE_̂kP�d�S��<NH= SnWL̂ẀL_Sh������� PcEc_kS�d�W��<NH= S̀ L̂SP_L̀cW������� PnEhckW�d�n��<NH= P_nLWbnLb̀^������� PPEhhkn�d�̂��<NH= ccLS̀ L̂hhh��������� Ê_WkFA>NB PLWc̀LhPSL̀ĉ���� P̀ È̀̀k�

����������������
���������������������������������������
���������������������������������������� ¡���������¢�¢¢���������������£�

¤�����������������¢�£�������¥��������¥�¦��������£�§̈� ���©���ª«��¬������������� ������������������§��
����xr��vx �zr{����xr� ���UAH@AHN><�aA:M= ShEhPk SÊbkUA??<HC9NB�iN@<H PhEnWk SEchk®]�FH<N=RH9<=�̄�j\<:C9<= PcEcck SEWSkUNBFHR=> PnEh_k SÊ_k°R:9C9@NB=�aA:M= cE_Sk SESPkU<H>9K9CN><=�AK�o<@A=9> _Ềk SE_WkUN=G�̄�gTR9;NB<:>= SESSk SEWPk]R@HN:N>9A:NB= PÊhk SÈnk_b̀L̂cnL̂_h�

SnWL̂ẀL_Sh� S̀ L̂SP_L̀cW� P_nLWbnLb̀ �̂ ccLS̀ L̂hhh�±̀±P̀ L̀̀̀ L̀̀̀`±S̀ L̀̀̀ L̀̀̀`±Ẁ L̀̀̀ L̀̀̀`±ǹ L̀̀̀ L̀̀̀`±̂`̀L̀̀ L̀̀̀`±_̀ L̀̀̀ L̀̀̀`±c̀ L̀̀̀ L̀̀̀`±b̀ L̀̀̀ L̀̀̀`
��P��<NH P�d�S��<NH= S�d�W��<NH= W�d�n��<NH= n�d�̂��<NH= �²³́µ�¶·

Item 2b

Page 4



���������	
�	������������������������������ !""#�$"�%�"!�&�'%���%()*+�,-.,/./0�1*�,-.2,./0344�5678�399:;<=7>�	? ���@ >�	��	� �	� ��? AB	����� �
B���� ���B�� �	CD�E	@	�
F::4�3�G<=HIH7=�JH9HKL6M4HNOPNQPQR ES�����S�E	@	�
 QOQTUNVWXONOPYNPQR NOPYNPQR �� Z��@����	CD QXTQYQWY[ Q\UTRYUWNV�]��[NQR�C���	�?�Z��@�������C� QXTQYQWY[NOPYNPQR ��?��S�E	@	�
 Q\UTRYUWNVF::4�3�5678NOPNQPQR ES�����S�E	@	�
 XTRYYTYNNWR[NOPYNPQR ��?��S�E	@	�
 XTRYYTYNNWR[

_̂̀a�bb

Item 2b

Page 5



�������� ��	
�����������������������

�������������� ������� !� ��"�������������� ���# ���

���$%&'(�)*+,&-�.,/+012+,1�34,5�6787�9%:�;<=>?;�@'&A'2+,1%B�C)�;<=?;D???E�F;EGH�GIJDJ??E ����KKK71A+'04A+A7&'7*%/LM2N'D('NOL('NO7'0M��������������������PQR�STU�VSTW�XPYZ[\X]�Z[̂YZ�_̀aab�\a]cZà �b[dcZ[\c��b[dcZ[\c�Y]e[]YYZfPX]XeYZ�Tgh�\aPPYZ\Y�\[Z\̀ YU���di[cY�b�dX\ZXPY]caU�\X��WhjTh
��

�6k.)�)/+A'*+�k%,1l(-�mN+(50��)&&%4,1�n42o+ApWSqrsqSSV�ctQu�cRvw�bwxyuyzy{u| Xvty}�VSTW�dzQzw~wuz�������OO+&1N/+�'1+ �A',0'&1N%,�'1+ �A',�-M+C%,ONA2n42o+A )41l%AN�+5�C'((+A )2%4,1sfThfVSTW sfTVfVSTW �ZbTgSVhSV d�dcYP VUjVr�TS)&&%4,1�@422'A-c{zQ}�bwv{|yz� VUjVr�TS��w�yuuyu���Q}Qu�w� shSUShV�sTc{zQ}��yz��tQ�Q}� S�SS Yu�yu���Q}Qu�w� shVUj�h�hT

Item 2b

Page 6



Item 2b

Page 7



Item 2b

Page 8



Item 2b

Page 9



Item 2b

Page 10



Item 2b

Page 11



CERTIFICATION

The American River Flood Control District's investment portfolio[__X__] is [____is not]

in compliance with the District's Financial Management Investments Plan.

The District's investment portfolio is not in compliance in the following respects:

A cash flow analysis confirms that the District [__X__is] [____is not] expected to be able to

 meet its expenditure requirements for the next six months.

The District's cash is insufficient to meet obligations for the next six months

as a result of the following:

Attached hereto are the most recent statements of accounts of the following District accounts:

LAIF Account, State Treasurer's Office Dated April 2019

Investment Pool A  Account, City of Sacramento Dated April 2019

District Checking Account, River City Bank Dated April 2019

District Repurchase Account, River City Bank Dated April 2019

Certified by:___________________________________________ Date: ________________

Rachelanne Vander Werf, District Treasurer

Item 2b

Page 12



American River Flood Control District

Statement of Operations 

July 1, 2018 to May 31, 2019 (Eleven Months Ending of Fiscal 2019)

For Internal Use Only

Year to Date

July 1, 2018 Percent of

to May 31, 2019 Budget Budget

Revenues

Benefit assessment 1,330,394$                           1,429,793$       93.05%

Consolidated capital assessment -                                            980,000             0.00%

Interest 177,600                                77,267               229.85%

O & M agreements -                                            231,801             0.00%

Miscellaneous 6,020                                    -                         Not budgeted

Total Revenues

1,514,014                             2,718,861          55.69%

M & O Expenses

Salaries and wages 619,835                                730,938             84.80%

Payroll tax expense 46,322                                  58,475               79.22%

Pension expense 128,308                                132,418             96.90%

Compensation insurance 24,498                                  36,547               67.03%

Medical/dental/vision 179,527                                211,112             85.04%

Fuel/oil reimbursement 23,626                                  30,000               78.75%

Equipment rental 42,127                                  20,000               210.64%

Equipment repairs/parts 39,390                                  40,000               98.48%

Equipment purchases (< $5,000) 16,907                                  15,000               112.71%

Shop supplies 13,673                                  12,000               113.94%

Levee maint. (supp. & material) 26,506                                  10,000               265.06%

Levee maint. chemicals 12,066                                  20,000               60.33%

Levee maint. services 49,649                                  60,000               82.75%

Rodent abatement (supplies & materials) 5,570                                    10,000               55.70%

Employee uniforms 652                                       5,000                 13.04%

Staff training 2,845                                    10,000               28.45%

Miscellaneous 1,251                                    2,000                 62.55%

Small tools & equipment 4,431                                    6,000                 73.85%

Emergency preparedness program 9,700                                    15,000               64.67%

Engineering services 19,351                                  20,000               96.76%

Encroachment remediation -                                            15,000               0.00%

Test urban camp cleanup -                                            100,000             0.00%

Environmental services/studies 3,948                                    -                         Not budgeted

Total M & O Expenses 1,270,182                             1,559,490          81.45%

Administration Expenses

Board of trustees compensation 5,819                                    7,600                 76.57%

Trustee expenses 1,542                                    1,750                 88.11%

Accounting services 16,300                                  15,000               108.67%

Legal services (general) 22,391                                  50,000               44.78%

Utilities 31,162                                  35,000               89.03%

Telephone 14,463                                  18,000               80.35%

Retiree benefits 135,650             0.00%

Office equipment/furniture 2,484                                    7,500                 33.12%

Office supplies -                                            2,000                 0.00%

Auto allowance 6,502                                    6,600                 98.52%

Parking reimbursement -                                            500                    0.00%

General office expense 12,103                                  13,000               93.10%

Technology and software 4,504                                    10,000               45.04%

Dues and associations 22,126                                  25,000               88.50%

Property and liability insurance 19,821                                  30,000               66.07%

Conference/workshop/seminar -                                            3,000                 0.00%

Public relations/information 24,748                                  30,000               82.49%

Miscellaneous 2,402                                    5,000                 48.04%

Employee morale/wellness 208                                       2,000                 10.40%

Investment fees 11,969                                  15,000               79.79%

Community services 1,210                                    1,500                 80.67%

Bookkeeping services 8,138                                    14,000               58.13%

Property taxes 1,767                                    3,000                 58.90%

Building maintenance 18,175                                  10,000               181.75%

County Dtech fees for DLMS 36,313                                  40,000               90.78%

Election expense 2,008                                    96,819               2.07%

County assessment fees 22,507                                  -                         Not budgeted

 Non cash expense, netted 

against assessment revenue 

Interest expense 456                                       -                         Not budgeted

Total Administration Expenses 289,118                                577,919             50.03%

Special Projects Expenses

Engineering studies/survey studies -                                            15,000               0.00%

Levee standards compliance 71,163                                  100,000             71.16%

Small capital projects 32,564                                  50,000               65.13%

Total Special Project Expenses 103,727                                165,000             62.86%

Capital Outlay

Equipment purchases  (over $5,000) 73,825                                  93,000               79.38%

Total Capital Outlay 73,825                                  93,000               

Capital Outlay: District Headquarters 

Building improvements/maintenance 30,503                                  40,000               76.26%

La Riviera improvements/maintenance 4,322                                    10,000               43.22%

34,825                                  50,000               

Note:  Amounts above are not audited 

The above information is current through the last day of the previous month's bank activity.

Data has been verified by the bookkeeper and physical copies of checks have not been reviewed or received and some checks may 

not have cleared the bank account.  

Item 2c

Page 1



 AMERICAN RIVER FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT

Cash Flow Report
 July 2018 through June 2019

1

Cash Flow Report

Maintenance and Operations Expenses Jul 18 Aug 18 Sept 18 Oct 18 Nov 18 Dec 18 Jan 19 Feb 19 Mar 19 Apr 19 May 19 Jun 19 TOTAL

500 · Salary/Wages 54,173.03 58,087.91 61,528.70 54,969.50 57,035.35 81,246.01 27,966.03 57,464.14 55,002.06 54,399.98 55,932.06 56,092.06 673,896.83

501 · Payroll Taxes 4,173.85 4,482.27 4,754.48 3,861.68 3,503.40 5,807.05 2,675.19 4,985.99 4,253.86 4,221.88 4,365.77 4,280.31 51,365.73

502 · Pension 12,673.06 12,483.57 11,913.77 7,394.26 15,652.21 10,969.24 8,685.50 10,906.76 7,381.96 11,179.02 11,334.05 (1,117.49) 119,455.91

503 · Compensation Insurance 8,751.70 0.00 0.00 8,827.33 0.00 0.00 10,069.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,648.10

504 · Medical/Dental/Vision 15,339.13 15,339.13 15,339.13 15,339.13 15,339.13 14,142.28 15,423.55 15,689.55 15,908.86 15,585.32 15,585.32 0.00 169,030.53

508 · Fuel/Oil 3,476.23 2,162.66 1,590.25 5,507.45 1,195.40 3,496.29 1,042.44 1,351.87 1,551.03 1,503.04 4,225.26 0.00 27,101.92

509 · Equipment Rental 0.00 1,420.71 7,838.74 6,966.92 7,685.31 3,053.15 1,111.94 4,171.48 4,169.34 4,310.64 1,283.25 0.00 42,011.48

510 · Equipment Purchase(< $5000) 6,452.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,961.42 0.00 13,413.91

511 · Equipment Repair/Parts 7,863.87 1,711.15 2,395.66 983.92 790.74 1,256.86 1,495.97 2,790.43 5,256.16 10,772.28 9,334.63 0.00 44,651.67

512 · Shop Supplies 694.04 564.90 735.07 809.91 2,053.06 2,037.41 1,160.57 207.06 935.73 3,129.52 2,180.25 0.00 14,507.52

514 · Levee Maint(Supplies&Materials) 628.17 0.00 3,409.94 2,744.97 295.52 12,921.63 0.00 3,865.74 702.78 1,124.71 1,251.33 0.00 26,944.79

515 · Levee Maintenance Services 0.00 1,373.85 5,148.34 6,842.33 20,564.54 696.25 617.72 10,624.04 2,318.02 1,452.02 50.00 0.00 49,687.11

516 · Employee Uniforms 4,896.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 306.80 89.31 0.00 0.00 172.12 84.18 0.00 5,548.88

518 · Staff Training 350.00 0.00 52.39 119.14 63.63 711.56 0.00 180.00 270.00 0.00 282.04 0.00 2,028.76

519 · Miscellaneous O&M 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,125.00

521 · Small Tools & Equip 0.00 0.00 3,545.50 746.66 1,940.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 815.66 0.00 113.60 0.00 7,161.86

523 · Levee Maint. (Chemicals) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,397.77 2,418.69 102.23 0.00 316.06 0.00 0.00 12,234.75

525 · Emergency Preparedness Program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,400.00 1,031.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 268.79 0.00 0.00 9,700.40

530 · Encroachment Remediation M&O 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

532 · Rodent Abatement 404.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,587.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,568.45 0.00 0.00 5,560.91

605 · Engineering Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

615 · Survey Services 187.23 154.01 234.76 154.01 148.66 313.93 403.19 205.72 198.43 324.67 192.46 29.25 2,546.32

616 · Envionmental Services/Studies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total M&O Expense 120,064.10 97,780.16 118,486.73 115,267.21 138,380.02 147,387.84 73,159.17 112,545.01 98,763.89 111,328.50 113,175.62 59,284.13 1,305,622.38

Administrative Expenses Jul 18 Aug 18 Sept 18 Oct 18 Nov 18 Dec 18 Jan 19 Feb 19 Mar 19 Apr 19 May 19 Jun 19 TOTAL

505 · Telephone 1,057.50 1,083.40 1,418.71 1,335.95 1,285.00 2,696.87 3,931.06 1,403.04 1,158.05 1,726.04 1,886.85 0.00 18,982.47

506 · Utility Charges 2,494.07 2,891.72 3,455.51 3,121.87 2,938.77 2,845.25 2,901.94 2,790.70 2,950.67 4,154.59 3,155.36 0.00 33,700.45

507 · Office/Shop Lease 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

513 · Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

517 · Auto Allowance 550.00 550.00 550.00 550.00 550.00 825.00 275.00 550.00 550.00 550.00 550.00 550.00 6,600.00

520 · Retiree Benefits 11,300.68 11,300.68 11,300.68 10,045.45 10,882.27 10,968.74 10,968.74 10,968.74 10,968.74 10,968.74 10,968.74 0.00 120,642.20

522 · Office Equipment/Furniture 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,484.34 0.00 0.00 2,484.34

526 · Mileage/Parking Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0.00 116.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 116.63

527 · General Office Expense 760.67 936.58 1,531.21 843.08 1,054.71 1,142.84 1,697.20 754.77 2,785.70 1,181.38 1,808.07 0.00 14,496.21

529 · Pre-funding Retiree Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

531 · Technology & Software 389.89 730.24 259.99 484.94 259.99 259.99 341.18 200.00 1,166.34 291.18 309.99 0.00 4,693.73

600 · Board of Trustees Compensation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,801.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,801.05

601 · Trustee Expenses 285.00 380.00 475.00 380.00 285.00 475.00 380.00 475.00 380.00 760.00 1,045.00 0.00 5,320.00

602 · Accounting Services 82.41 33.70 28.46 177.93 296.99 462.35 0.00 26.05 201.15 26.94 295.14 0.00 1,631.12

603 · Legal Fees (General) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,050.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,550.00 0.00 0.00 15,600.00

604 · Flood Litigation 5,646.68 5,689.00 866.59 656.00 943.00 3,634.36 2,214.00 656.00 2,046.50 3,959.50 7,415.50 0.00 33,727.13

606 · Legislative Services 1,079.00 302.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,823.25 3,964.74 5,134.25 2,884.50 4,242.75 0.00 0.00 20,430.49

607 · Dues and Assoc. Expenes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

608 · Insurance Premiums 0.00 0.00 5,653.00 180.00 16,190.00 90.00 0.00 286.00 0.00 0.00 55.00 0.00 22,454.00

609 · Conference /Workshops/Seminar 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,857.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,686.73 0.00 0.00 30,543.73

610 · Public Relations Information 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

611 · Election Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,319.74 10,427.93 0.00 24,747.67

612 · District Annexations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,008.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,008.00

613 · Community Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

614 · Miscellaneous Admin 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 210.35 0.00 1,210.35

617 · Investment Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 564.00 282.00 2,632.00 470.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,948.00

618 · Property Tax 3,682.00 3,716.00 0.00 0.00 3,967.00 0.00 0.00 3,989.00 0.00 0.00 4,013.00 0.00 19,367.00

619 · Building Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,659.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.00 0.00 1,689.54

620 · Bookkeeping Services 277.46 1,415.97 417.39 71.00 2,150.00 569.74 507.96 2,949.64 1,544.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,903.87

621 · County Assessment Fees 787.50 975.00 450.00 600.00 1,162.50 375.00 525.00 1,087.50 937.50 1,912.50 1,087.50 0.00 9,900.00

622 · County DTech Fees for DLMS 0.00 189.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 189.91

623 · Employee Morale/Wellness 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

As of June 12, 2019 Page 1 of 2

Item 2c

Page 2



 AMERICAN RIVER FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT

Cash Flow Report
 July 2018 through June 2019

Total Administrative 28,392.86 30,194.20 26,406.54 39,419.85 44,188.77 29,500.39 33,346.82 33,541.74 27,573.86 69,814.43 43,258.43 550.00 406,187.89

Special Projects Expenses Jul 18 Aug 18 Sept 18 Oct 18 Nov 18 Dec 18 Jan 19 Feb 19 Mar 19 Apr 19 May 19 Jun 19 TOTAL

702 · Engineering/Survey Studies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

703 · Encroachment Remediation SpePro 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

704 · Vegetation Management 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

705 · Small Capital Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

707 · Levee Standards Compliance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Special Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay: Flood Control Jul 18 Aug 18 Sept 18 Oct 18 Nov 18 Dec 18 Jan 19 Feb 19 Mar 19 Apr 19 May 19 Jun 19 TOTAL

700 · Bank Protection 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

701 · Magpie Creek 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

706 · Property Acquisition 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

709 · Equipment Purchase (> $5000) 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,800.00

Total Capital Outlay: Flood Control 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,800.00

Income

120 · Benefit Assessment 0.00 39,740.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,521.99 0.00 743,367.68 0.00 0.00 565,014.19 0.00 1,373,644.41

122 · SAFCA CAD4 780,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 780,000.00

123 · Interest 3,107.73 1,480.93 1,244.38 3,463.58 680.39 488.29 2,969.66 991.88 1,115.57 3,915.99 976.35 0.00 20,434.75

124 · O&M Agreements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 221,348.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 221,348.40

126 · Miscellaneous Income 0.00 224.62 160.00 5,760.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,170.29 0.00 14,314.91

Total Income 783,107.73 41,446.10 1,404.38 9,223.58 680.39 26,010.28 2,969.66 965,707.96 1,115.57 3,915.99 574,160.83 0.00 2,409,742.47

Fund  Balance

District Operations Fund Jul 18 Aug 18 Sept 18 Oct 18 Nov 18 Dec 18 Jan 19 Feb 19 Mar 19 Apr 19 May 19 Jun 19

Beginning Balance 2,294,495.71 1,929,146.48 1,842,618.22 1,699,129.33 1,553,665.85 1,371,777.45 1,220,899.50 1,117,363.17 1,400,528.38 1,275,306.20 1,098,079.26 1,515,806.04

Income 783,107.73 41,446.10 1,404.38 9,223.58 680.39 26,010.28 2,969.66 965,707.96 1,115.57 3,915.99 574,160.83 0.00

Expenses 1,148,456.96 127,974.36 144,893.27 154,687.06 182,568.79 176,888.23 106,505.99 682,542.75 126,337.75 181,142.93 156,434.05 59,834.13

Ending Balance 1,929,146.48 1,842,618.22 1,699,129.33 1,553,665.85 1,371,777.45 1,220,899.50 1,117,363.17 1,400,528.38 1,275,306.20 1,098,079.26 1,515,806.04 1,455,971.91

Capital Outlay Reserve Fund

Beginning Balance 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00

Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ending Balance 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00

Retiree Health Benefit Reserve Fund

Beginning Balance 1,443,558.00 2,443,558.00 2,980,014.00 2,980,014.00 2,980,014.00 2,980,014.00 2,980,014.00 2,980,014.00 2,980,014.00 2,980,014.00 2,980,014.00 2,980,014.00

Income 1,000,000.00 536,456.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ending Balance 2,443,558.00 2,980,014.00 2,980,014.00 2,980,014.00 2,980,014.00 2,980,014.00 2,980,014.00 2,980,014.00 2,980,014.00 2,980,014.00 2,980,014.00 2,980,014.00

Flood Emergency Response Reserve Fund

Beginning Balance 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00

Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ending Balance 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00

Emergency Repair Reserve Fund

Beginning Balance 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00

Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ending Balance 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00

Total Balance 8,437,704.48 8,887,632.22 8,744,143.33 8,598,679.85 8,416,791.45 8,265,913.50 8,162,377.17 8,445,542.38 8,320,320.20 8,143,093.26 8,560,820.04 8,500,985.91

As of June 12, 2019 Page 2 of 2

Item 2c

Page 3



AMERICAN RIVER FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT 

Credit Card Policy 

Summary 

 The American River Flood Control District seeks to establish a concise policy regarding 

the use of District credit cards. This policy serves to clarify the appropriate personnel authorized 

to use District credit cards and identifies the process to obtain permission for use of a District 

credit card. 

Authorized Users 

 The California Department of General Services VISA Cal-Card is issued to the General 

Manager only. District credit cards are not permitted to be issued to Board members. Field 

operations staff and administration staff may use the Home Depot and Office Depot credit cards 

for emergency repair supplies and other work related purchases with the prior approval of the 

General Manager.  

Use of District Credit Cards 

 Cash advances are prohibited. Personal usage of a District credit card is not allowed. If 

personal expenses are charged to a District credit card unintentionally, those expenses must be 

reimbursed to the District within ten days of discovery. 

 Please see Appendix A for a detailed description of the process required to use a District 

Credit Card. 

Account Reconciliation 

 Receipts for all purchases must be turned in to the Office Manager immediately 

following a purchase for reconciliation against the monthly credit bill. The General Manager is 

responsible for verifying all transactions on credit accounts. 

  

 

 

 

 

Item 2d

Page 1



AMERICAN RIVER FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT 

Credit Card Policy 

APPENDIX A 

 

This appendix describes the detailed process required for District personnel to use a District 

credit card: 

1. The employee requests approval from a supervisor to create a purchase order for a 

necessary item. 

2. The purchase order is checked out by filling in the purchase information on the purchase 

order check out sheet. This sheet is located in the front of the purchase order binder kept 

on the Field Supervisor’s desk. 

3. The purchase order form is completed by the employee.  

4. The employee requests that the General Manager approve the purchase order. 

5. Upon approval of the purchase order by the General Manager, the employee requests that 

the Office Manager issue the appropriate credit card. The Office Manager keeps all 

proprietary credit cards in the Office Manager’s lock box. The DGS VISA Cal-Card is 

kept by the General Manager. 

6. The employee makes the necessary purchase with the credit card and keeps the receipt. 

7. The employee returns immediately to the office and gives the credit card and receipt to 

the Office Manager. 

8. The Office Manager locks the credit card in the Office Manager’s lockbox. 

9. The Office Manager compares the receipt with the purchase order and compares the 

receipt with the monthly credit card bill. 

10. The General Manager then verifies all items on receipts and then reconciles the receipts 

with each monthly credit card bill prior to submittal of the Accounts Payable ledger to the 

Board of Trustees. 

Item 2d

Page 2



American River Flood Control District 
Reserve Fund Policy 

 
Summary  
 

The American River Flood Control District Board of Trustees adopted Resolution 2003-05 in 
June 2003 to establish a Flood Emergency Response Fund, an Emergency Repair Reserve 
Fund, and a Capital Outlay Reserve Fund.  Any funds not included in the three reserve funds 
were held in the District’s undesignated Operations and Maintenance Fund.  In December 
2007 the Board directed staff to establish a Retiree Health Benefit Reserve Fund, and adopted 
Resolution 2008-03 to create this fund.  The allocation among District funds shall be reviewed 
on an annual basis when adopting the budget for each fiscal year.  The followings sections 
summarize the fund descriptions and uses.  
 
The structure of investment accounts for individual reserve funds is shown in Appendix A. 
 
Flood Emergency Response Fund 
 
The District has agreements with local contractors to respond with materials, equipment and 
labor during a flood emergency on a 24-hour/7-day a week basis.  As the “first responder” to a 
flood emergency, the District must be prepared to underwrite the costs for an initial flood fight 
without assistance from other local agencies, the State or Federal governments.  In 2003, the 
District prepared a hypothetical flood scenario which estimated the District’s costs for a flood 
emergency response could be approximately $1 million.  This estimate anticipates the Corp of 
Engineers assumes control of the flood fight at the most critical sites after two days while the 
District continues operations at less critical sites. 

 

The Flood Emergency Response Fund may be used, but is not limited to the following: 
 

• Purchase and deployment of materials for flood fighting 

• Purchase of flood fight equipment and vehicles 

• Overtime for District staff  

• Supplemental staff from outside agencies 

• Rental of equipment and vehicles for use during a flood emergency response 

• Payment to contractors for labor, equipment and materials  

• Construction observation services to monitor contractor’s activities and prepare records 
of work done including labor, equipment and materials 

• Retention of consultants or other experts to assist the District in evaluating its facilities, 
recommending an emergency action or otherwise managing the flood emergency 
response 

• Use of California Conservation Corps or Department of Forestry and Fire Protection 
workforce to prepare for a flood such as filling sandbags and/or actually conducting a 
flood fight 

• Payment for the care (food and shelter) of volunteers and/or paid flood responders 

• Services rendered to document flood damages and prepare damage reports or other 
records necessary to request federal and state disaster assistance funds 

Item 2d

Page 3



• Any other purpose as approved by the Board of Trustees 
 

Since the District’s Flood Emergency Reserve Fund was established, Hurricane Katrina 
demonstrated the need for higher funding levels to carry out effective emergency response 
measures in a major flood event.  The District shall strive to maintain a high level of funding as 
in its Flood Emergency Reserve Fund.  The target funding level for this reserve fund is 
between $1 million and $2 million. 
 

Emergency Repair Fund 
 
Following a flood, interim repairs to damaged or breached levees are necessary to strengthen 
the system before more complete repairs can be made at the end of flood season.   In 
addition, the District would be responsible for the local cost share of permanent repairs 
conducted by the Corps of Engineers under Public Law 84-99.  The local cost share for levee 
repairs following a major flood was estimated to be between $600,000 and $1,000,000 in 
2003.  Levee repair unit costs have grown in recent years due to the large number of critical 
erosion repair projects leading to a higher demand for materials in addition to higher fuel costs.   
 
The Emergency Repair Fund may be used for, but is not limited to the following: 
 

• Labor, equipment and materials to repair damaged levees or other District facilities 

• Equipment rental by District staff needed for repairs 

• Consulting services including legal, environmental, design, survey, geotechnical and 
construction management 

• Services needed to conduct damage survey assessments to submit for federal and 
state disaster assistance. 

• Management and consultant services needed to negotiate an agreement with Corps of 
Engineers and then managing the work thereafter 

• Any other purpose as approved by the Board of Trustees. 
 

The target funding level for this reserve fund is between $1 million and $2 million. 
 
Capital Outlay Fund 
 
The District may undertake capital improvement projects to repair damaged levees, improve 
the reliability of the system and/or increase the District’s ability to monitor the system and 
respond in a flood emergency.  In the recent past, the majority of the capital improvements 
have been erosion protection placed on levee and riverbank slopes.  High velocity flows during 
floods which scour the river banks and levee slopes are responsible for the damage.  Along 
the American River, the flows are regulated by Folsom Dam.  Construction of the Folsom Dam 
auxiliary spillway will provide additional overall flood protection, however it will also result in 
moderate flood releases more often and for longer durations which will potentially increase 
erosion damage on the levees.  Erosion also affects the river’s banks, and if not arrested, will 
eventually begin erosion of the levee itself.  Currently significant bank protection work has 
been done along the American River primarily by the Corps of Engineers, the Reclamation 
Board, and the Sacramento Area Flood Control Agency.  The District may undertake smaller 

Item 2d

Page 4



erosion repair projects on its own at sites that are not included in the federal bank protection 
program.   
 
The Capital Outlay Fund may be used for, but is not limited to the following: 
 

• Staff time to plan, design and manage various capital improvement projects 

• Consulting services including real estate, environmental, design, survey, geotechnical 
and construction management associated with capital improvement projects 

• Preparation of environmental documents, construction documents and all securing all 
required permits. 

• Securing all easements and rights of way necessary to implement the project 

• Relocation of any utility which conflicts with the proposed project  

• All construction costs associated with the project 

• Required environmental mitigation 

• Any other purpose as approved by the Board 
 
The target funding level for this reserve fund is between $1 million and $2 million. 
 
Retiree Health Benefit Reserve Fund 
 
In 2007, the District commissioned an actuarial study to determine its liability for retiree health 
benefits to comply with the Government Accounting Standards Board Rules 75.  The Board of 
Trustees is reviewing options for establishing a trust fund for this purpose.  In the interim, the 
Board directed staff to set aside the Annual Required Contribution in a Retiree Health Benefit 
Reserve Fund.  This reserve fund may be reallocated to other uses such as flood emergency 
response until the Board formally approves enrolling in a trust fund to be used for retiree health 
benefits. The target funding level for this reserve fund shall be based on recommendations 
from an actuarial study to be performed every three years. 
 

Item 2d

Page 5



American River Flood Control District
Reserve Fund Policy

Appendix A
Reserve Fund Investment Account Structure

LAIF City Pool A City Pool A City Pool A City Pool A

Emergency Repair Flood Emergency Retiree Health Benefits Capital Outlay Operating Expenses
Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Undesignated Funds

Designated Funds

River City Bank

Public Fund Interest Checking
Sweep Account

              Undesignated Funds

Public Fund Interest Checking
Checking Account

Notes:
1. This proposal establishes individual investment accounts for each of the four ARFCD reserve funds.

2. One investment account will also be created for Operating Expenses. This account will be used to store 
     revenue from assessments and the SAFCA Consolidated Capital Assessment District.

3. The River City Bank Public Fund Interest Checking "Sweep Account" and checking accounts will be replenished from the 
     Operating Expenses account.

4. All interest accrued in the individual reserve fund investment accounts will be kept in the respective account.

5. This proposal will enable the District to verify that the designated reserve fund balances equate to
     actual investment account balances.
6.  When the Board deems it necessary to adjust the reserve balances, future deposits or transfers will
      be made to/from each respective account.

$1.2 M $0.8 M

$473 K

$569 K

$452 K $1.5 M $3.4 M

Item 2d

Page 6



Investment Policy 
American River Flood Control District 

 
Purpose 
 
This policy statement governs the prudent management and investment of the funds of 
American River Flood Control District, Sacramento, California. 
 
Objective 
 
District funds in excess of short-term expenses for operations, administrative, and 
special project costs will be invested in accounts which provide a revenue return and 
maintain, in priority:  first, the safety; second, the liquidity of the assets; and third, the 
rate of return. 
 
Policy 
 
The District’s General Manager will implement the investment policy with the review and 
approval of the District’s Treasurer and Board of Trustees (Board.   
 
The General Manager and Office Manager will: 
 

a. Receive and deposit all revenues 
b. Make deposits, withdrawals, and transfers of District funds among its various 

accounts  
c. Submit a monthly list of accounts payable for review and approval by the Board  
d. Submit a monthly statement of expenses and revenues to the Board  
e. Submit monthly statements to the Board for the District’s accounts with banks,  

the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) administered by the California State 
Treasurer’s Office, the City of Sacramento Investment Pool A (City Pool A), and 
to the extent that District funds are invested in other instruments, the items of 
information required by Government Code section 53646 

f. Submit a monthly certification for the District Treasurer’s signature that states 
whether the District’s investments are in compliance with this statement of 
investment policy  

g. Submit an annual report summarizing investment performance as part of the 
annual budget review 

h. Submit the investment policy for the Board’s review annually at a public meeting.  
The Board may recommend changes or that the existing investment policy 
remain in place.  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Item 2d

Page 7



District funds will be deposited as follows: 
 

a. One or more checking accounts 
b. One or more interest paying accounts with an FDIC insured institution  
c. Investment accounts with the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) of the State 

Treasurer’s Office 
d. Investment accounts with the City of Sacramento Investment Pool A  
e. One or more investment instruments consistent with the objective of this 

investment policy and approved by the Board. 
 

The checking account will be used for payment of monthly accounts payable approved 
by the Board, payroll, payroll taxes, and miscellaneous administrative expenses of the 
District.  The balance in the checking account will be sufficient to pay short-term 
obligations.  This account will be used for the initial deposit of District assessment and 
revenues for District contract services to others prior to transfer to the District 
investment accounts.    
 
The LAIF and City Pool A accounts will be the District’s principal investment 
instruments.  The operation of these accounts will be in accordance with the rules 
established by the State Treasurer and the City Treasurer’s Office.  Up to 100 percent 
of the District’s funds in excess of short-term obligations may be deposited in these 
accounts. 
 
As approved by the Board all other investments of the District will be made as 
opportunity occurs for increased yield, but consistent with the primary objective of safety 
and secondary objective of liquidity.   
 
District funds not invested with LAIF or City Pool A may be invested with state or federal 
banks or savings and loan institutions, or in government securities and debt obligations 
that carry the full faith and credit of the governmental agency. 
 
District funds will not be invested in stocks, bonds, real estate investment properties, 
commodity futures, currency futures, or options contracts, except as such investments 
may be made by LAIF or City Pool A. 
 
All District investments will be insured or collateralized as required by law and the 
District Treasurer may request certification or evidence of such insurance or collateral. 
 
Income from all District investments is considered general revenue of the District and 
may be allocated by the Board to any legitimate and legal purpose of the District. 
 
 
 
 

Item 2d

Page 8



The revenues and expenditures of the District will be accounted for in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting practices within designated funds established by the 
Board, as follows: 
 

a. The Operations and Maintenance Reserve Fund (including administrative and 
contingency expenses) 

b. The Capital Outlay Reserve Fund (for general capital expenses of the District) 
c. The Emergency Flood Fight Reserve Fund (for short-term expenses of 

emergency flood fight activities, including contractors employed during 
emergencies) 

d. The Emergency Repair Reserve Fund (for unplanned, unexpected, short-term 
repairs for damages sustained during flood emergencies) 

e. The Retiree Health Benefit Reserve Fund (for post employment benefits as 
required by the Government Accounting Standards Board Rule 75) 

f. Any other funds which the Board may establish 
 
The Board may allocate revenues from any source to any of the District accounts or 
transfer funds from one account to another as required for the prudent management of 
the District and implementation of its programs. 
 
Depositories having custody of District funds will provide monthly activity statements 
and written confirmation of all deposits, transfers, and other transactions. 
 
The District will not use brokers or dealers in placing investments.   

Item 2d

Page 9



May 2019

Submitted: June 14, 2019

American River Flood Control District

Schedule of Accounts Payable

Acct. # Paid to Memo Amount Chk. #

ARFCD General Fund May Expenses 70,064.72$    

1 504 ACWA JPIA Medical/Dental/Vision 15,585.32$    26,554.06$  

2 520 ACWA JPIA Retiree Benefits 10,968.74$    

3 527 Alhamabra/Sierra Springs General Office Expense 28.55$           

4 508 Asbury Enbironmental Services Fuel/Oil 344.38$         

5 505 AT&T Analog Telephone 172.94$         

6 505 AT&T Fiber Telephone 683.03$         

7 511 Barnes Welding Supply Equipment Repair/Parts 105.16$         

8 515 Bayshore Fence Company Levee Maintenance Services 295.00$         

9 527 Blue Ribbon Maintenance General Office Expense 350.00$         

10 511 Bobcat Central Equipment Repair/Parts 1,640.17$      

11 800 Century Lighting & Electric Building Improvements/Maint 213.75$         

12 527 Clark Pest Control General Office Expense 92.00$           

13 504 Dignity Health Med Fdtn-Sacramento Medical/Dental/Vision 70.00$           

14 603 Downey Brand Legal Fees (General) 3,018.00$      

15 614 Employee Relations, Inc. Miscellaneous Admin 49.00$           

16 511 GCR Sacramento Tire Centers Equipment Repair/Parts 2,091.32$      

17 512 Grainger Shop Supplies 595.17$         721.33$       

18 514 Grainger Levee Maint(Supplies&Materials) 126.16$         

19 512 Home Depot Shop Supplies 367.36$         528.52$       

20 514 Home Depot Levee Maint(Supplies&Materials) 147.61$         

21 800 Home Depot Building Improvements/Maint 13.55$           

22 508 Hunt & Sons Fuel/Oil 2,026.21$      

23 527 KBA Document Solutions General Office Expense 76.42$           

24 515 Kent Arborist Services Levee Maintenance Services 7,200.00$      

25 605 Mead & Hunt Engineering Services 3,250.50$      

26 511 Napa Auto Parts Equipment Repair/Parts 41.59$           

27 527 Office Depot General Office Expense 36.48$           

28 511 PBM Supply & MFG Equipment Repair/Parts 230.48$         

29 515 Sacramento County MSA Levee Maintenance Services 353.15$         

30 506 Sacramento Police Department Utility Charges 30.00$           

31 506 Sacramento Utilities Utility Charges 1,023.08$      

32 514 Signs Now Levee Maint(Supplies&Materials) 985.73$         1,012.67$    

33 601 Signs Now Trustee Expense 26.94$           

34 506 SMUD Utility Charges 775.44$         

35 506 Sonitrol Utility Charges 761.40$         

36 509 Sunbelt Rentals Equipment Rental 3,129.50$      

37 527 TIAA Bank General Office Expense 183.66$         

38 510 US Bank Equipment Purchase (<$5000) (Pull Tarp) 689.25$         870.42$       

39 527 US Bank General Office Expense (Pitney Bowes) 49.00$           

40 531 US Bank Technology & Software (CrashPlan & Microsoft) 59.99$           

41 601 US Bank Trustee Expense (Dad's Sandwiches) 72.18$           

42 506 Waste Management of Sacramento Utility Charges 459.37$         

Accounts Payable Subtotal 58,417.58$    

Accounts Payable and                General Fund 

Aggregate Total:
128,482.30$  

Item 3

Page 1



 2019 ARFCD

General Fund Expenses

May

Invoices Paid

DATE AMOUNT CHECK #

Quickbooks (Trustees) 5/7/19 $9.75 EFT

Quickbooks (Employees) 5/15/19 $29.25 EFT

Costco (General Office Expense) 5/16/19 $105.72 6969

Quickbooks (Trustees) 5/17/19 $9.75 EFT

PAPA (Dues and Assoc. Expenses) 5/22/19 $55.00 7010

HSA (Employee) 5/22/19 $150.00 EFT

HSA (Miscellaneous Admin) 5/22/19 $2.95 EFT

Quickbooks (Trustees) 5/23/19 $16.25 EFT

Quickbooks (Employees) 5/31/19 $108.25 EFT

Total $486.92

Trustee Compensation

DATE GROSS NET CHK#

5/17/19 Board Meeting

Holloway, Brian F 5/24/19 $95.00 $86.79 Direct Dep

Johns, Steven T 5/24/19 $95.00 $86.78 Direct Dep

L'Ecluse, Tamika AS 5/24/19 $95.00 $86.78 Direct Dep

Shah, Cyril A 5/24/19 $95.00 $86.78 Direct Dep

Vander Werf, Rachelanne 5/24/19 $95.00 $86.78 Direct Dep

05/1/19 Special Board Meeting

Holloway, Brian F 5/8/19 $95.00 $86.78 Direct Dep

Johns, Steven T 5/8/19 $95.00 $86.78 Direct Dep

Vander Werf, Rachelanne 5/8/19 $95.00 $86.78 Direct Dep

05/9/19 Special Board Meeting

Holloway, Brian F 5/17/19 $95.00 $86.78 Direct Dep

Johns, Steven T 5/17/19 $95.00 $86.79 Direct Dep

Vander Werf, Rachelanne 5/17/19 $95.00 $86.79 Direct Dep

Total $760.00 $694.25

Trustee Taxes

DATE AMOUNT CHK#

5/17/19 Board Meeting

Federal Tax Payment 5/16/19 $72.68 EFT

CA Withholding & SDI 5/16/19 $4.75 EFT

CA UI & ETT 5/16/19 $8.08 EFT

05/1/19 Special Board Meeting

Federal Tax Payment 5/7/19 $43.62 EFT

CA Withholding & SDI 5/7/19 $2.85 EFT

CA UI & ETT 5/7/19 $4.84 EFT

05/9/19 Special Board Meeting

Federal Tax Payment 5/17/19 $43.58 EFT

CA Withholding & SDI 5/17/19 $2.85 EFT

CA UI & ETT 5/17/19 $4.85 EFT

Total $188.10

Payroll Summary

DATE GROSS NET CHK#

PP ending 5/15/19

Malane Chapman 5/16/19 3190.88 2058.91 Direct Dep

Elvin Diaz 5/16/19 2163.92 1512.61 Direct Dep

David Diaz 5/16/19 2294.16 1323.07 Direct Dep

Gilberto Gutierrez 5/16/19 2574.88 1566.89 Direct Dep

Ross Kawamura 5/16/19 4035.98 2063.80 Direct Dep

Lucas Kelley 5/16/19 1760.00 1371.49 Direct Dep

Tim Kerr 5/16/19 7077.17 5146.66 Direct Dep

Erich Quiring 5/16/19 2294.16 1536.47 Direct Dep

Jose Ramirez 5/16/19 2574.88 1847.96 Direct Dep

PP ending 05/31/19

Malane Chapman 6/1/19 3480.96 2244.94 Direct Dep

Elvin Diaz 6/1/19 2360.64 1654.59 Direct Dep

David Diaz 6/1/19 2502.72 1474.83 Direct Dep

Gilberto Gutierrez 6/1/19 2808.96 1699.87 Direct Dep

Ross Kawamura 6/1/19 4035.98 2063.81 Direct Dep

Lucas Kelley 6/1/19 1920.00 1476.09 Direct Dep

Tim Kerr 6/1/19 7077.17 5146.66 Direct Dep

Erich Quiring 6/1/19 2502.72 1653.74 Direct Dep

Jose Ramirez 6/1/19 2808.96 2011.94 Direct Dep

Total $54,655.18 $37,854.33

Employee & Relief GM Taxes

DATE AMOUNT CHK#

PP ending 5/15/19

Federal Tax Payment 4/15/19 $7,010.02 EFT

CA Withholding & SDI 4/15/19 $1,326.90 EFT

CA UI & ETT 4/15/19 $0.00 EFT

PP ending 5/31/19

Federal Tax Payment 5/31/19 $2,948.00 EFT

CA Withholding & SDI 5/31/19 $1,456.24 EFT

CA UI & ETT 5/31/19 $0.00 EFT

Total $12,741.16

Employee Pension

DATE AMOUNT CHK#

PP endin 5/15/19

PERS Retirement Contribution (Unfunded Liability) 5/16/19 $4,322.61 EFT

PERS Retirement Contribution 5/16/19 $4,009.48 EFT

457 Deferred Comp (Employee Paid) 5/16/19 $2,681.23 EFT

457 District Contribution 5/16/19 $80.00 EFT

PP ending 5/31/19

PERS Retirement Contribution 6/1/19 $4,210.31 EFT

457 Deferred Comp (Employee Paid) 6/1/19 $2,716.34 EFT

457 District Contribution 6/1/19 $80.00 EFT

Total $18,099.96

Total of Invoices Paid and Payroll $70,064.72

Item 3

Page 2



 
American River Flood Control District 

Central Valley Flood Protection Board Permit Application 
Landscape Improvements at Matsui Park and Powerhouse Science Center 

(City of Sacramento) 
Staff Report 

 

 
Discussion: 
This application from the City of Sacramento is for landscape improvements at 
Matsui Park and the adjacent Powerhouse Science Center along the East Levee 
of the Sacramento River. The proposed work is to plant vegetation, install 
irrigation, and terrace area on the landside area of the levee with block gravity 
walls. There is currently a wide overbuilt berm on the levee that is outside the 
structural levee prism. The City provided plans and designs showing all of the 
work will be in the overbuilt berm area and outside the levee prism. This work is 
not anticipated to impact the integrity of the levee (see attached Exhibit A). 
 
In 2012, the City proposed a previous iteration of this work. At that time, the 
District made it clear that they were still responsible for the maintenance and 
inspection of the levee and that any improvements would need to be compliant 
with levee standards and District maintenance personnel would need unrestricted 
access to the site for inspections. To memorialize the agreement for upkeep and 
access, the District and the Powerhouse Science Center entered into a recorded 
Agreement for Levee Maintenance (see attached Exhibit B). This Agreement is 
still in effect and valid for the proposed landscape improvements. 
 
 
Recommendation: 
The General Manager recommends that the Board of Trustees endorse the permit 
application from the City of Sacramento. 
 
 

Item 6

Page 1



Item 6

Page 2



Item 6

Page 3



H a n a m i  L i n e  A t  M a t s u i  P a r k

N

N

JIBBOOM STREET

SEAT/STEPS

MATSUYAMA LOGO INLAY

OSAKA LOGO INLAY

“TWIG” BENCH

MUSHROOM SEAT

CHERRY TREE BOSQUE WITH LINEAR 
BENCHES ON DECOMPOSED GRANITE 

TERRACED SEAT WALLS

RAMPED WALKWAY

CHERRY TREE BOSQUE WITH “TWIG” BENCHES 
AND “NO-MOW” GRASS

DONOR WALL

SCULPTURE

MOWED TURF

PARK SIGN

LIGHT POST

STAIRWAY

MATSUYAMA DORI

DECOMPOSED GRANITE 
ACCESSIBILITY PAD

AMENITY STATION WITH BIKE RACKS, 
TRASH RECEPTACLE AND DRINKING 
FOUNTAIN

NATIVE WILDFLOWER PLANTING

RETAINING WALL W/ ORIGAMI PATTERN

PARK SIGN
MATSUYAMA TREE 
SCULPTURE

EVENT LAWN

PATIO

WOOD & CONCRETE  BENCHES

POWERHOUSE
SCIENCE CENTER

INTAKE PLAZA

SACRAMENTO RIVER PARKWAY TRAIL

PEDESTRIAN / JO
GGING PATH

A

A

R o b e r t  T.  M at s u i  Pa r k Sacramento, CA

A PROJECT OF THE 
SACRAMENTO

TREE FOUNDATION

Item 6

Page 4



SH
EE

T 
PI

LI
N
G

SHEET PILING

PROPOSED
BUILDING
ADDITION

EXISTING
POWER
STATION
BUILDING

FIRE
APPARATUS

HAMMERHEADFIRE
ACCESS
LANE

R
E
F

R
E
F

FLOOD CONTROL
PROJECTS EASEMENT

(20020130 O.R. 1860)

AMERICAN RIVER FLOOD
CONTROL DISTRICT EASEMENT

(481 O.R. 77)

Richards   Blvd. 5t
h 

St
re

et

In
te

rs
ta

te
   

5

North B Street

River

Se
qu

oi
a 

Pa
cif

ic

Be
rc

ut

 American

PROJECT SITE

Jibboom

Sacram
ento River

N
:\S

AB
03

29
00

\C
ad

d\
H

an
am

i L
in

e 
M

at
su

i P
ar

k\
Ex

hi
bi

ts
\H

an
am

i L
in

e 
Le

ve
e 

C
ro

ss
 S

ec
tio

ns
.d

w
g 

   
M

R
R

   
 4

/1
7/

20
19

Item 6

Page 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXWT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)42"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)42"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)42"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)48"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)48"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXWT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXWT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKE PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' SETBACK FROM LANDSIDE TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR CONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC  CAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSIDE TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSIDE CROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERSIDE CROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF   SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE SUBMITTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEE ENCROACHMENT PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2525 NATOMAS PARK DRIVE, SUITE 300

AutoCAD SHX Text
916.641.9100 TEL  916.641.9222 FAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SACRAMENTO, CA 95833

AutoCAD SHX Text
WWW.NV5.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL DATUM = NGVD 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THEORETICAL LEVEE PRISM

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' SETBACK FROM LANDSIDE TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANAMI LINE AT MATSUI PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/2/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
226218-0000048.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVITY BLOCK RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SACRAMENTO TREE FOUNDATION



2:1

N
:\S

AB
03

29
00

\C
ad

d\
H

an
am

i L
in

e 
M

at
su

i P
ar

k\
Ex

hi
bi

ts
\H

an
am

i L
in

e 
Le

ve
e 

C
ro

ss
 S

ec
tio

ns
.d

w
g 

   
M

R
R

   
 4

/1
7/

20
19

Item 6

Page 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' LAND-

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' LAND-

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 PROJECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STABILIZATION PILE CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STABILIZATION PILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BOTTOM OF PILE= -36'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF= 31'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
THEORETICAL LEVEE PRISM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CUT BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SACRAMENTO RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWERHOUSE SCIENCE CENTER PER PERMIT 19155

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRAVITY BLOCK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LANDSCAPE BENCH (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.4 FT. (=1957 U.S.E.D. @ 34.4'-3.0') (NGVD 29)*

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF   SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANAMI LINE AT MATSUI PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEE ENCROACHMENT PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZ. SCALE: 1"=20' VERT. SCALE:  1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL DATUM = NGVD 29 * Water surface elevation (WSE) taken from hydraulic analysis for the report entitled, "Sacramento River Flood Control Project Levee and Channel Profiles"file 50-10-3334 sheet 1, dated March 15, 1957

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
226218-0000048.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
2525 NATOMAS PARK DRIVE, SUITE 300

AutoCAD SHX Text
916.641.9100 TEL  916.641.9222 FAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SACRAMENTO, CA 95833

AutoCAD SHX Text
WWW.NV5.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE SUBMITTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/2/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
SACRAMENTO TREE FOUNDATION



2:1

N
:\S

AB
03

29
00

\C
ad

d\
H

an
am

i L
in

e 
M

at
su

i P
ar

k\
Ex

hi
bi

ts
\H

an
am

i L
in

e 
Le

ve
e 

C
ro

ss
 S

ec
tio

ns
.d

w
g 

   
M

R
R

   
 4

/1
7/

20
19

Item 6

Page 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' LAND-

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' LAND-

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STABILIZATION PILE CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STABILIZATION PILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF PILE= -36'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 PROJECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THEORETICAL LEVEE PRISM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SACRAMENTO RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWERHOUSE SCIENCE CENTER PER PERMIT 19155

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRAVITY BLOCK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LANDSCAPE BENCH (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.4 FT. (=1957 U.S.E.D. @ 34.4'-3.0') (NGVD 29)*

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF   SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEE ENCROACHMENT PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZ. SCALE: 1"=20' VERT. SCALE:  1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
2525 NATOMAS PARK DRIVE, SUITE 300

AutoCAD SHX Text
916.641.9100 TEL  916.641.9222 FAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SACRAMENTO, CA 95833

AutoCAD SHX Text
WWW.NV5.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANAMI LINE AT MATSUI PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
226218-0000048.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE SUBMITTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/2/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
SACRAMENTO TREE FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL DATUM = NGVD 29 * Water surface elevation (WSE) taken from hydraulic analysis for the report entitled, "Sacramento River Flood Control Project Levee and Channel Profiles"file 50-10-3334 sheet 1, dated March 15, 1957



2:1

N
:\S

AB
03

29
00

\C
ad

d\
H

an
am

i L
in

e 
M

at
su

i P
ar

k\
Ex

hi
bi

ts
\H

an
am

i L
in

e 
Le

ve
e 

C
ro

ss
 S

ec
tio

ns
.d

w
g 

   
M

R
R

   
 4

/1
7/

20
19

Item 6

Page 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' LAND-

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' LAND-

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
THEORETICAL LEVEE PRISM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SACRAMENTO RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CUT BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWERHOUSE SCIENCE CENTER PER PERMIT 19155

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.4 FT. (=1957 U.S.E.D. @ 34.4'-3.0') (NGVD 29)*

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRAVITY BLOCK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LANDSCAPE BENCH (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF   SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEE ENCROACHMENT PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION C-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZ. SCALE: 1"=20' VERT. SCALE:  1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION C-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
2525 NATOMAS PARK DRIVE, SUITE 300

AutoCAD SHX Text
916.641.9100 TEL  916.641.9222 FAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SACRAMENTO, CA 95833

AutoCAD SHX Text
WWW.NV5.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANAMI LINE AT MATSUI PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
226218-0000048.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE SUBMITTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/2/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
SACRAMENTO TREE FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL DATUM = NGVD 29 * Water surface elevation (WSE) taken from hydraulic analysis for the report entitled, "Sacramento River Flood Control Project Levee and Channel Profiles"file 50-10-3334 sheet 1, dated March 15, 1957



Item 6

Page 9



Item 6

Page 10



Item 6

Page 11



Item 6

Page 12



Item 6

Page 13



Item 6

Page 14



Item 6

Page 15



Item 6

Page 16



Item 6

Page 17



 
American River Flood Control District 

Central Valley Flood Protection Board Permit Application 

New Power Pole and Underground Conductors near Lathrop Way (SMUD) 

Staff Report 
 

 

Discussion: 

This application from SMUD is for the replacement of existing power poles, the 
installation of one new power pole at the toe of the levee, and for underground 
conductors at the toe of the levee near Lathrop Way. This work is needed so that 
SMUD can re-route power from Railroad Drive to an existing transfer box at 
Lathrop Way. 
 
The existing power pole replacements will remain in the same location as they are 
currently and will not create new impacts to District operations.  
 
The new power pole will also require installation of a guy wire. SMUD has 
confirmed that the guy wire will be aligned parallel to the levee so that it will not 
project into the levee slope or toe road. The impacts from this work will be small 
and the District will work around the proposed pole and guy wire. 
 
The underground conductor will be installed by trenching and the trench will be 
backfilled per Title 23 standards. The District will need to avoid any digging near 
the toe of the levee upon installation of this feature. Otherwise, impacts from this 
proposed feature are negligible. 
 
 
Recommendation: 

The General Manager recommends that the Board of Trustees endorse the permit 
application from SMUD. 
 
 

Item 7

Page 1



State of California                                                          DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES California Natural Resources Agency 
CENTRAL VALLEY FLOOD PROTECTION BOARD 

ENCROACHMENT PERMIT 

(For Office Use Only) 

1. Description of proposed work being specific to include all items that will be covered under the issued permit.  

2. Project 
Location:       County, in Section       

Township:       
(N) 
(S), Range:       

(E) 
(W), M. D. B. & M. 

Latitude:       Longitude:       

Stream :       , Levee :       
Designated  
Floodway:       

APN:       

3.       of       
Name of Applicant / Land Address

      
City State Zip Code Telephone Number 

      
E-mail 

4.       of       
Name of Applicant’s Representative Company 

      
City State Zip Code Telephone Number 

      
E-mail 

5. Endorsement of the proposed project from the Local Maintaining Agency (LMA): 

We, the Trustees of       approve this plan, subject to the following conditions:
Name of LMA

Conditions listed on back of this form  Conditions Attached  No Conditions 

                        
Trustee Date Trustee Date 

                       
Trustee Date Trustee Date 

DWR 3615 (Rev. 10/11) Page 1 of 2 

SMUD is proposing the following: remove and replace existing wood poles; remove and replace existing guy 
wires; reconductor overhead wire; trench and install new underground conductors; and install new 4x6 pull box.  
This work will be within the existing Grant of Right Of Way See attached dwg for location of proposed work.

See attached drawing, Sacramento

275-0270-022, 027,28, 29 

State of CA and North Sacramento Land Co

John Yu Sacramento Municipal Utility District (SMUD)

Sacramento CA 95817 916-732-6321

john.yu@smud.org

Item 7

Page 2



ENCROACHMENT PERMIT 

DWR 3615 (Rev. 10/11) Page 2 of 2 

6. Names and addresses of adjacent property owners sharing a common boundary with the land upon which the 
contents of this application apply. If additional space is required, list names and addresses on back of the 
application form or an attached sheet. 

      

      

      

      

      

      

7. Has an environmental determination been made of the proposed work under the California Environmental Quality 
Act of 1970?  Yes  No  Pending 

If yes or pending, give the name and address of the lead agency and State Clearinghouse Number: 

SCH No.       

8. When is the project scheduled for construction?       

9. Please check exhibits accompanying this application. 

A.  Regional and vicinity maps showing the location of the proposed work. 

B.  Drawings showing plan view(s) of the proposed work to include map scale. 

C.  Drawings showing the cross section dimensions and elevations (vertical datum?) of levees, berms, stream 
banks, flood plain,  

D.  Drawings showing the profile elevations (vertical datum?) of levees, berms, flood plain, low flow, etc. 

E.  A minimum of four photographs depicting the project site. 

Signature of Applicant Date 
Include any additional information:  

County of Saramento 190 Lathrop Way

August 2019

Item 7

Page 3



70 FT - H3 WOOD POLE
SET 9 FT DEEP
REPLACE EXISTING TELCO
SOLELY OWNED POLE
W/ NEW POLE IN SAME LOCATION
IN ROAD R/W

90 FT - H8 STEEL POLE
SET 15 FT DEEP
REPLACE IN PLACE
SET HARD AGAINST EXISTING POLE

90 FT - H8 STEEL POLE
SET 15 FT DEEP
REPLACE IN PLACE
SET HARD AGAINST EXISTING POLE

LOC 04 - 07
RE-CONDUCTOR OVERHEAD WIRE 

04

AMERICAN RIVER BIKE TRL

HWY 160 WB

RAILROAD DR

DEL PASO BLVD

HWY 160 EB

HWY 160 EB

DEL PASO

BLVD EB OFF

DEL PASO

BLVD EB HWY

160 EB ON

UD177224

UD173323

UD175710

1
2

3

Job Number: 30145759 Contact Number: 916-732-5442

Contact Person:
Yujean Kim

Job Name:
The information provided herein was compiled from multiple sources, is considered reliable 
and the most current available; it is however, provided without warranty either expressed or 
implied.  No liability is assumed either directly or indirectly by SMUD.

Prepared By:

Real Estate Services

Type of Drawing: Permit Sketch

EVERGREEN/ROYAL OAKS 1203 EXTENSION
Commerce Dr. s/o Lathrop Wy.

Page 1 of 3

Date: 5/9/2019
Author: S. Taylor

Document Path: R:\REAL ESTATE SERVICES\Job Service Orders\30145759.19\EVERGREEN_ROYAL_OAKS_1203_COMMERCE_DR_&_LATHROP_WY_CVFPB_ARFCD_30145759_20190509.pdf

0 60 12030
Feet

Pole (New)
Pole Replacement

Down Guy (Remove)

Pull Box (New)

Down Guy (New)

Service Layer Credits: Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin, USGS, Intermap, INCREMENT P, NRCan, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China
(Hong Kong), Esri Korea, Esri (Thailand), NGCC, © OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS User Community

Railroad Track
Parcel Boundary

Drainage CanalRiser
Utility Pole

Trench

Primary Conductor (New)
Primary Conductor Replacement

Item 7

Page 4



70 FT - H1 WOOD POLE
SET 9 FT DEEP

REPLACE IN PLACE
AND

REMOVE EXISTING
DOWN GUY/ANCHOR

WITHIN SMUD R/W 70 FT - H1 WOOD POLE
WITH 1 - 6 IN RISER
SET 9 FT DEEP
175 FT s/e OF EXISTING POLE UD120507
IN SMUD R/W
AND
INSTALL DOWN GUY/ANCHOR
7 FT s/e OF NEW POLE

TRENCH - 24 X 59 IN
INSTALL 1 - 6 IN CONDUIT - 10 FT

IN HORTICULTURE, BACKFILL
W/ SLURRY & NATIVE SOILS

INSTALL
4 X 6 FT PULLBOX

W/ FULL TRAFFIC LID
IN HORTICULTURE

TRENCH
24 X 59 IN
INSTALL 2 - 6 IN CONDUITS - 935 FT
IN HORTICULTURE, WITHIN 10 FT P.U.E.
BACKFILL W/ SLURRY & NATIVE SOILS

LOC 07 - 08
INSTALL NEW OVERHEAD WIRE
ON NEW POLES WITHIN SMUD R/W

07

08

09

AMERICAN RIVER BIKE TRL

UD120507

1
2

3

Job Number: 30145759 Contact Number: 916-732-5442

Contact Person:
Yujean Kim

Job Name:
The information provided herein was compiled from multiple sources, is considered reliable 
and the most current available; it is however, provided without warranty either expressed or 
implied.  No liability is assumed either directly or indirectly by SMUD.

Prepared By:

Real Estate Services

Type of Drawing: Permit Sketch

EVERGREEN/ROYAL OAKS 1203 EXTENSION
Commerce Dr. s/o Lathrop Wy.

Page 2 of 3

Date: 5/9/2019
Author: S. Taylor

Document Path: R:\REAL ESTATE SERVICES\Job Service Orders\30145759.19\EVERGREEN_ROYAL_OAKS_1203_COMMERCE_DR_&_LATHROP_WY_CVFPB_ARFCD_30145759_20190509.pdf

0 60 12030
Feet

Pole (New)
Pole Replacement

Down Guy (Remove)

Pull Box (New)

Down Guy (New)

Service Layer Credits: Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin, USGS, Intermap, INCREMENT P, NRCan, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China
(Hong Kong), Esri Korea, Esri (Thailand), NGCC, © OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS User Community

Railroad Track
Parcel Boundary

Drainage CanalRiser
Utility Pole

Trench

Primary Conductor (New)
Primary Conductor Replacement

Item 7

Page 5



TRENCH
24 X 59 IN
INSTALL 2 - 6 IN CONDUITS - 935 FT
IN HORTICULTURE, WITHIN 10 FT P.U.E.
BACKFILL W/ SLURRY & NATIVE SOILS

INSTALL
4 X 6 FT PULLBOX
W/ FULL TRAFFIC LID
IN HORTICULTURE, WITHIN 12.5 FT P.U.E.

TRENCH
24 X 59 IN
INSTALL 2 - 6 IN CONDUITS - 440 FT
IN HORTICULTURE, WITHIN 10 FT P.U.E.
BACKFILL W/ SLURRY & NATIVE SOILS

INSTALL
4 X 6 FT PULLBOX
W/ FULL TRAFFIC LID
IN HORTICULTURE, WITHIN 10 FT P.U.E.

11

10

LA
TH

RO
P W

AY

AMERICAN RIVER BIKE TRL

UD002843

1
2

3

Job Number: 30145759 Contact Number: 916-732-5442

Contact Person:
Yujean Kim

Job Name:
The information provided herein was compiled from multiple sources, is considered reliable 
and the most current available; it is however, provided without warranty either expressed or 
implied.  No liability is assumed either directly or indirectly by SMUD.

Prepared By:

Real Estate Services

Type of Drawing: Permit Sketch

EVERGREEN/ROYAL OAKS 1203 EXTENSION
Commerce Dr. s/o Lathrop Wy.

Page 3 of 3

Date: 5/9/2019
Author: S. Taylor

Document Path: R:\REAL ESTATE SERVICES\Job Service Orders\30145759.19\EVERGREEN_ROYAL_OAKS_1203_COMMERCE_DR_&_LATHROP_WY_CVFPB_ARFCD_30145759_20190509.pdf

0 60 12030
Feet

Pole (New)
Pole Replacement

Down Guy (Remove)

Pull Box (New)

Down Guy (New)

Service Layer Credits: Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin, USGS, Intermap, INCREMENT P, NRCan, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China
(Hong Kong), Esri Korea, Esri (Thailand), NGCC, © OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS User Community

Railroad Track
Parcel Boundary

Drainage CanalRiser
Utility Pole

Trench

Primary Conductor (New)
Primary Conductor Replacement

Item 7

Page 6



American River Flood Control District

FY 2019-20 Budget Proposal

Discussion Draft

Income
 2016-17 EOY  2017-18 EOY 

 2018-19 

Budget 

 2018-19 

Estimated to 

Close 

 2019-20 

Budget 

Proposed 

% Diff.

ARFCD Benefit Assessment 1,284,180      1,360,042      1,429,793      1,388,148      1,429,793      0%

Consolidated Capital Assessment District 650,000         650,000          980,000          980,000         980,000         0%

O&M Agreements -                     245,528          231,801          229,285         231,801         0%

Interest 95,425           137,637          77,267            77,273           77,267           0%

Reserve Fund Transfers -                     -                      -                      -                     -                     n/a

Miscellaneous 5,109             26,750            -                      14,315           -                     0%

Total Budgeted Income 2,034,714      2,419,957      2,718,861      2,689,021      2,718,861      0%

Expense
Operations and Maintenance 1,377,657      1,249,947      1,559,491      1,417,403      1,647,158      6%

Administration 365,476         399,399          577,919          440,185         517,450         -10%

Special Projects -                     -                      165,000          101,928         225,000         36%

Capital Outlay: Flood Control 116,373         48,189            93,000            73,825           100,000         8%

Capital Outlay: District Facilities -                     -                      50,000            -                     227,000         354%

Retiree Health Benefits (OPEB Transfer) -                     -                      500,000          500,000         72,000           0%

Emergency Repair -                     -                      -                      -                     -                     0%

Flood Emergency Response -                     -                      -                      -                     -                     0%

Reserve Fund Transfers -                      -                      -                     -                     0%

Total Budgeted Expenses 1,859,506      1,697,535      2,945,410      2,533,341      2,788,608      -5.32%

Difference 155,680         (69,747)          

Income
 2016-17 EOY  2017-18 EOY 

 2018-19 

Budget 

 2018-19 

Estimated to 

Close 

 2019-20 

Budget 

Proposed 

% Diff. Notes

ARFCD Benefit Assessment 1,284,180      1,360,042      1,429,793      1,388,148      1,429,793      0% Zone A, Zone B, and Zone C

Consolidated Capital Assessment District 650,000         650,000          980,000          980,000         980,000         0% Collected and Disbursed by SAFCA

O&M Agreements -                     245,528          231,801          229,285         231,801         0% Maintenance of North Area Creeks and Mayhew Levees for SAFCA

Interest 95,425           137,637          77,267            77,273           77,267           0% River City Bank, City Pool A, LAIF

Reserve Fund Transfers -                     -                      -                      -                     -                     n/a

Miscellaneous 5,109             26,750            -                      14,315           -                     0% RPA Fund Refund, Surplus equipment disposals, recycling, etc.

Total Income 2,034,714      2,419,957      2,718,861      2,689,021      2,718,861      0%

FY 2019-20 Budget Summary Page

Page 1

Item 8a



American River Flood Control District

FY 2019-20 Budget Proposal

Discussion Draft

Operations and Maintenance Expense
 2016-17 EOY  2017-18 EOY 

 2018-19 

Budget 

 2018-19 

Estimated to 

Close 

 2019-20 

Budget 

Proposed 

% Diff. Notes

Salary/Wages 702,486         623,956          730,938          684,929         790,476         8% assumes 3% increase and addition of Field Supervisor

Payroll Taxes 50,822           46,965            58,475            57,729           63,238           8% 8% of Salary/Wages

Pension 126,444         113,974          132,418          142,676         156,542         18% PERS Classic-EO 9.409%, PEPRA-EO 6.842% + Unfunded Liability $51871, PERS EPMC 7%, 457 Cont.$1920

Compensation Insurance 27,083           33,233            36,547            37,717           39,524           8% 5% of Comp

Medical/Dental/Vision 167,012         175,411          211,112          185,622         213,378         1% Prior 3 years average 6% increase

Fuel & Oil 18,753           23,812            30,000            29,734           35,000           17%

Equipment Rental 1,354             32,657            20,000            45,141           20,000           0%

Equipment Repair/Parts 43,158           38,344            40,000            41,816           45,000           13%

Equipment Purchase (less than $5,000) -                     2,938              15,000            14,104           15,000           0%

Shop Supplies 9,035             17,962            12,000            14,925           15,000           25%

Levee Maintenance (Supplies & Materials) 17,740           6,810              10,000            28,205           20,000           100%

Levee Maintenance (Chemicals) 22,356           14,902            20,000            12,235           15,000           -25%

Levee Maintenance (Services) 79,687           65,783            60,000            57,183           80,000           33% Tree removal and stump grinding

Rodent Abatement (Supplies & Materials) 3,132             7,996              10,000            5,561             10,000           0%

Employee Uniforms 5,044             2,064              5,000              5,549             7,000             40%

Staff Training 3,259             5,153              10,000            2,029             7,500             -25%

Miscellaneous O&M 1,311             1,660              2,000              1,125             2,000             0% Property Tax

Small Tools and Equipment 2,868             4,385              6,000              9,349             7,500             25%

Emergency Preparedness and Response 76,948           9,706              15,000            14,145           15,000           0%

Engineering Services 19,165           22,236            20,000            23,681           20,000           0% Continuing funding SWIF work

Environmental Services/Studies -                     -                      -                      3,948             5,000             0%

Survey Services -                     -                      -                      -                     -                     0%

Encroachment Remediation -                     -                      15,000            -                     15,000           0% SB 753 activities
Test Urban Camp Cleanup, Contract & Expenses -                     -                      100,000          1,801             50,000           100% Test Urban Camp Cleanup, Contract and Expenses

Total Operations and Maintenance 1,377,657      1,249,947      1,559,491      1,417,403      1,647,158      6%

Special Projects Expense
Engineering Studies/Survey Studies -                     -                      15,000            -                     150,000         900% Design Work: H Street and Arcade Creek

Levee Standards Compliance -                     -                      100,000          71,164           25,000           -75% Accreditation/SWIF

Encroachment Remediation -                     -                      -                      -                     -                     0%

Vegetation Management -                     -                      -                      -                     -                     0%

Small Capital Projects -                     -                      50,000            30,764           50,000           0%

Total Special Projects Expense -                     -                      165,000          101,928         225,000         36%

Page 2

Item 8a



American River Flood Control District

FY 2019-20 Budget Proposal

Discussion Draft

Administration Expense
 2016-17 EOY  2017-18 EOY 

 2018-19 

Budget 

 2018-19 

Estimated to 

Close 

 2019-20 

Budget 

Proposed 

% Diff. Notes

Board of Trustees Compensation 7,088             5,510              7,600              5,795             7,600             0%

Trustee Expenses 1,677             1,663              1,750              2,140             1,750             0%

Accounting Services 12,250           13,310            15,000            15,600           20,000           33%

Legal Services (General) 30,552           26,874            50,000            39,763           50,000           0%

Utilities 25,208           31,022            35,000            39,762           40,000           14%

Telephone/Internet 14,408           14,566            18,000            23,054           25,000           39%

Retiree Benefits 110,863         136,158          135,650          131,611         135,000         0% Prior 3 years average 6% increase

Office/Shop/Yard Lease -                     -                      -                      -                     6,000             0%

Office Equipment/Furniture 1,944             1,944              7,500              2,485             7,500             0%

Office Supplies 1,414             989                 2,000              -                     2,000             0%

Auto Allowance 7,082             6,600              6,600              6,600             6,600             0%

Parking & Mileage Reimbursement 31                  371                 500                 117                500                0%

General Office Expense 9,836             12,983            13,000            15,341           15,000           15%

Technology and Software 6,053             6,051              10,000            5,456             10,000           0%

Legislative Services -                     -                      -                      -                     -                     0%

Dues and Association Expenses 20,631           21,508            25,000            22,399           25,000           0%

Property & Liability Insurance Premiums 26,838           24,079            30,000            20,857           30,000           0%

Conference/Workshop/Seminar -                     -                      3,000              -                     -                     -100%

Public Relations/Information 29,102           22,961            30,000            27,000           30,000           0% Annual Newsletter, Spring Letter

Miscellaneous Admin 3,332             7,821              5,000              2,652             5,000             0%

Employee Morale/Wellness 156                1,168              2,000              275                2,000             0%

Election Expenses 1,669             -                      96,819            2,008             -                     n/a

Investment Fees 10,824           10,901            15,000            19,192           20,000           33%

Community Services 1,000             1,000              1,500              1,000             1,500             0%

Bookkeeping 11,943           10,481            14,000            9,200             14,000           0%

Property Taxes 1,597             1,659              3,000              1,660             3,000             0% Direct Levy

Building Maintenance 5,501             112                 10,000            9,904             10,000           0%

DLMS Fees and Services 24,477           39,668            40,000            36,314           50,000           25% Renamed to include SCI Consultants

Total Administration 365,476         399,399          577,919          440,185         517,450         -10%

Page 3

Item 8a



American River Flood Control District

FY 2019-20 Budget Proposal

Discussion Draft

Capital Outlay: Flood Control
 2016-17 EOY  2017-18 EOY 

 2018-19 

Budget 

 2018-19 

Estimated to 

Close 

 2019-20 

Budget 

Proposed 

% Diff. Notes

Bank Protection -                     -                      -                      -                     -                     n/a

Magpie Creek -                     -                      -                      -                     . n/a

Property Acquisition 500                -                      -                      -                     0%

Equipment Purchase (over $5,000) 115,873         48,189            93,000            73,825           100,000         8% Escavader, Pickup

Miscellaneous -                     -                      -                      -                     

Total Capital Outlay: Flood Control 116,373         48,189            93,000            73,825           100,000         8%

Capital Outlay: District Facilities
Building Improvements/Maintenance 5,063             -                      40,000            56,495           225,000         New Roof

La Riviera Improvements/Maintenance 9,323             -                      10,000            4,325             2,000             

Construction Management -                     -                      -                      -                     -                     

Architect/Building Design -                     -                      -                      -                     -                     

General Construction Contractors -                     -                      -                      -                     -                     

Permitting -                     -                      -                      -                     -                     

Legal Fees -                     -                      -                      -                     -                     

Total Capital Outlay: District Facilities -                     -                      50,000            -                     227,000         

Retiree Health Benefit Expense
Retiree Health Benefit Expense (OPEB Transfer) -                     -                      500,000          500,000         72,000           

Reserve Fund Transfer -                      -                     -                     

Total Retiree Health Benefit Expense -                     -                      500,000          500,000         72,000           

Emergency Repair Expense
Emergency Repair Expense -                     -                      -                      -                     -                     

Total Emergency Repair Expense -                     -                      -                      -                     -                     

Flood Emergency Response Expense
Flood Fight Expenses -                     -                      -                      -                     -                     

Flood Litigation -                     -                      -                      -                     -                     

Total Flood Emergency Response Expense -                     -                      -                      -                     -                     

Total Budgeted Expenses 1,859,506      1,697,535      2,945,410      2,533,341      2,788,608      

Page 4

Item 8a



American River Flood Control District

5-year Budget Projection

Income  FY 2019-20  FY 2020-21  FY 2021-22  FY 2022-23  FY 2023-24 

ARFCD Benefit Assessment 1,429,793    1,451,240      1,473,008      1,495,103      1,517,530      

Consolidated Capital Assessment District 980,000       980,000         980,000         980,000         980,000         

O&M Agreements 231,801       235,278         238,807         242,389         246,025         

Interest 77,267         78,426           79,602           80,796           82,008           

Reserve Fund Transfers -                   -                     -                     -                     -                     

Miscellaneous -                   -                     -                     -                     -                     

Total Budgeted Income 2,718,861    2,744,944      2,771,418      2,798,289      2,825,563      

Expense
Operations and Maintenance 1,647,158    1,636,450      1,685,907      1,738,256      1,793,742      

Administration 517,450       635,299         561,730         692,424         619,671         

Special Projects 225,000       205,000         205,000         205,000         205,000         

Capital Outlay: Flood Control 100,000       150,000         150,000         150,000         150,000         

Capital Outlay: District Headquarters 227,000       40,000           40,000           40,000           40,000           

Retiree Health Benefits 72,000         297,000         297,000         297,000         297,000         

Emergency Repair -                   -                     -                     -                     -                     

Flood Emergency Response -                   -                     -                     -                     -                     

Reserve Fund Transfers -                   -                     -                     -                     -                     

Total Budgeted Expenses 2,788,608    2,963,749      2,939,638      3,122,679      3,105,413      

Difference (69,747)        (218,805)        (168,220)        (324,390)        (279,849)        

Income  FY 2019-20  FY 2020-21  FY 2021-22  FY 2022-23  FY 2023-24 

ARFCD Benefit Assessment 1,429,793    1,451,240      1,473,008      1,495,103      1,517,530      

Consolidated Capital Assessment District 980,000       980,000         980,000         980,000         980,000         

O&M Agreements 231,801       235,278         238,807         242,389         246,025         

Interest 77,267         78,426           79,602           80,796           82,008           

Reserve Fund Transfers -                   -                     -                     -                     -                     

Miscellaneous -                   -                     -                     -                     -                     

Total Income 2,718,861    2,744,944      2,771,418      2,798,289      2,825,563      

5-year Budget Projection Summary Page

Page 1

Item 8b



American River Flood Control District

5-year Budget Projection

Operations and Maintenance Expense
 FY 2019-20  FY 2020-21  FY 2021-22  FY 2022-23  FY 2023-24 

% Increase 

(Escalation 

Factor)
Salary/Wages 790,476       802,333         814,368         826,584         838,982         1.5%

Payroll Taxes 63,238         64,187           65,149           66,127           67,119           1.5%

Pension 156,542       159,673         162,866         166,124         169,446         2.0%

Compensation Insurance 39,524         40,117           40,718           41,329           41,949           1.5%

Medical/Dental/Vision 213,378       234,716         258,187         284,006         312,407         10.0%

Fuel & Oil 35,000         36,050           37,132           38,245           39,393           3.0%

Equipment Rental 20,000         20,600           21,218           21,855           22,510           3.0%

Equipment Repair/Parts 45,000         46,350           47,741           49,173           50,648           3.0%

Equipment Purchase (less than $5,000) 15,000         15,450           15,914           16,391           16,883           0.0%

Shop Supplies 15,000         15,450           15,914           16,391           16,883           3.0%

Levee Maintenance (Supplies & Materials) 20,000         20,600           21,218           21,855           22,510           3.0%

Levee Maintenance (Chemicals) 15,000         15,450           15,914           16,391           16,883           3.0%

Levee Maintenance (Services) 80,000         82,400           84,872           87,418           90,041           3.0%

Rodent Abatement (Supplies & Materials) 10,000         10,300           10,609           10,927           11,255           3.0%

Employee Uniforms 7,000           7,000             7,000             7,000             7,000             0.0%

Staff Training 7,500           5,000             5,000             5,000             5,000             0.0%

Miscellaneous 2,000           2,000             2,000             2,000             2,000             0.0%

Small Tools and Equipment 7,500           7,725             7,957             8,195             8,441             0.0%

Emergency Preparedness 15,000         15,450           15,914           16,391           16,883           0.0%

Engineering Services 20,000         20,600           21,218           21,855           22,510           0.0%

Environmental Services/Studies 5,000           -                     -                     -                     -                     0.0%

Survey Services -                   -                     -                     -                     -                     0.0%

Encroachment Remediation 15,000         15,000           15,000           15,000           15,000           0.0%
Test Urban Camp Cleanup, Contract & Expenses 50,000         50,000           50,000           50,000           50,000           100.0%

Total Operations and Maintenance 1,647,158    1,636,450      1,685,907      1,738,256      1,793,742      

Special Projects Expense
Engineering Studies/Survey Studies 150,000       15,000           15,000           15,000           15,000           0.0%

Levee Standards Compliance 25,000         140,000         140,000         140,000         140,000         0.0%

Encroachment Remediation -                   -                     -                     -                     -                     0.0%

Vegetation Management -                   -                     -                     -                     -                     0.0%

Small Capital Projects 50,000         50,000           50,000           50,000           50,000           0.0%

Total Special Projects Expense 225,000       205,000         205,000         205,000         205,000         

Page 2

Item 8b



American River Flood Control District

5-year Budget Projection

Administration Expense
 FY 2019-20  FY 2020-21  FY 2021-22  FY 2022-23  FY 2023-24 

% Increase 

(Escalation 

Factor)
Board of Trustees Compensation 7,600           7,828             8,063             8,305             8,554             3.0%

Trustee Expenses 1,750           1,803             1,857             1,912             1,970             3.0%

Accounting Services 20,000         20,600           21,218           21,855           22,510           3.0%

Legal Services (General) 50,000         51,500           53,045           54,636           56,275           3.0%

Utilities 40,000         41,200           42,436           43,709           45,020           3.0%

Telephone/Internet 25,000         25,750           26,523           27,318           28,138           3.0%

Retiree Benefits 135,000       148,500         163,350         179,685         197,654         10.0%

Office/Shop/Yard Lease 6,000           -                     -                     -                     -                     n/a

Office Equipment/Furniture 7,500           7,725             7,957             8,195             8,441             3.0%

Office Supplies 2,000           2,060             2,122             2,185             2,251             3.0%

Auto Allowance 6,600           7,100             7,100             7,100             7,100             0.0%

Parking & Mileage Reimbursement 500              150                150                150                150                0.0%

General Office Expense 15,000         15,450           15,914           16,391           16,883           3.0%

Technology and Software 10,000         10,300           10,609           10,927           11,255           3.0%

Legislative Services -                   -                     -                     -                     -                     0.0%

Dues and Association Expenses 25,000         25,750           26,523           27,318           28,138           3.0%

Property & Liability Insurance Premiums 30,000         30,900           31,827           32,782           33,765           3.0%

Conference/Workshop/Seminar -                   -                     -                     -                     -                     3.0%

Public Relations/Information 30,000         30,900           31,827           32,782           33,765           3.0%

Miscellaneous 5,000           5,150             5,305             5,464             5,628             3.0%

Employee Morale/Wellness 2,000           1,500             1,500             1,500             1,500             0.0%

Election Expenses -                   99,723           -                     102,715         -                     3.0%

Investment Fees 20,000         20,600           21,218           21,855           22,510           3.0%

Community Services 1,500           1,500             1,500             1,500             1,500             0.0%

Bookkeeping 14,000         14,420           14,853           15,298           15,757           3.0%

Property Taxes 3,000           3,090             3,183             3,278             3,377             3.0%

Building Maintenance 10,000         10,300           10,609           10,927           11,255           3.0%

County DTech Fees for DLMS 50,000         51,500           53,045           54,636           56,275           3.0%

Total Administration 517,450       635,299         561,730         692,424         619,671         

Page 3

Item 8b



American River Flood Control District

5-year Budget Projection

Capital Outlay: Flood Control
 FY 2019-20  FY 2020-21  FY 2021-22  FY 2022-23  FY 2023-24 

% Increase 

(Escalation 

Factor)
Bank Protection -                   -                     -                     -                     -                     0.0%

Magpie Creek . -                     -                     -                     -                     0.0%

Property Acquisition -                   -                     -                     -                     -                     0.0%

Equipment Purchase (over $5,000) 100,000       150,000         150,000         150,000         150,000         0.0%

Miscellaneous -                   -                     -                     -                     -                     0.0%

Total Capital Outlay: Flood Control 100,000       150,000         150,000         150,000         150,000         

Capital Outlay: District Headquarters
Building Improvements/Maintenance         225,000             25,000             25,000             25,000             25,000 0.0%

La Riviera Improvements/Maintenance             2,000             15,000             15,000             15,000             15,000 0.0%

Construction Management -                   -                     -                     -                     -                     0.0%

Architect/Building Design -                   -                     -                     -                     -                     0.0%

General Construction Contractors -                   -                     -                     -                     -                     0.0%

Permitting -                   -                     -                     -                     -                     0.0%

Legal Fees -                   -                     -                     -                     -                     0.0%

Total Capital Outlay: District Headquarters Build-Out 227,000       40,000           40,000           40,000           40,000           

Retiree Health Benefit Expense
Retiree Health Benefit Expense (OPEB Transfer)           72,000 297,000         297,000         297,000         297,000         0.0%

Reserve Fund Transfer

Total Retiree Health Benefit Expense 72,000         297,000         297,000         297,000         297,000         

Emergency Repair Expense
Emergency Repair Expense -                   -                     -                     -                     -                     0.0%

Total Emergency Repair Expense -                   -                     -                     -                     -                     

Flood Emergency Response Expense
Flood Fight Expenses -                   -                     -                     -                     -                     0.0%

Flood Litigation -                   -                     -                     -                     -                     0.0%

Total Flood Emergency Response Expense -                   -                     -                     -                     -                     

Total Budgeted Expenses 2,788,608    2,963,749      2,939,638      3,122,679      3,105,413      

Page 4

Item 8b



Reserve Fund Balances FY 2016-17 FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20

Capital Outlay Reserve 1,270,000    1,270,000    1,270,000    1,270,000    

Retiree Health Benefit Reserve 1,443,558    2,980,014    3,480,014    3,552,014    Lastest actuarial study shows UAAL at $3,725,382; new study due Fall 2019

Emergency Repair Reserve 1,500,000    1,500,000    1,500,000    1,500,000    

Flood Emergency Response Reserve 1,500,000    1,500,000    1,500,000    1,500,000    

Total Reserves Estimated Ending Balance 5,713,558    7,250,014    7,750,014    7,750,014    

Estimated Reserve Fund Balances  FY 2019-20  FY 2020-21  FY 2021-22  FY 2022-23  FY 2023-24 

Capital Outlay Reserve 1,500,000    1,500,000    1,500,000    1,500,000    1,500,000

Retiree Health Benefit Reserve 3,552,014    3,849,014    4,146,014    4,443,014    4,668,014

Emergency Repair Reserve 1,500,000    1,500,000    1,500,000    1,500,000    1,500,000

Flood Emergency Response Reserve 1,500,000    1,500,000    1,500,000    1,500,000    1,500,000

Total Reserves Estimated Ending Balance 8,052,014    8,349,014    8,646,014    8,943,014    9,168,014

Item 8b



  
  
   

American River Flood Control District 
 

Resolution 2019-03 
 

Transfer of Funds from District Operations Fund 
to Retiree Health Benefit Reserve Fund 

 
 
WHEREAS, the Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Accounting 
Standards  75 established standards for accounting and financial reporting for 
state and local government employers that offer other post employment benefits 
(OPEB) to employees and, 
 
WHEREAS, in December 2007, the Board established the Retiree Health Benefit 
Reserve Fund to set aside monies needed to fund future OPEB liabilities and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Board has elected to set aside the full amount of the actuarial 
accrued liability (AAL) as established by an independent actuarial valuation and, 
 
WHEREAS, GASB 75 require the District to conduct an updated actuarial valuation 
every three years and, 
 
WHEREAS, in October 2018 (valuation date September 2017), the District 
received an updated independent actuarial valuation for its OPEB Liability, 
resulting in an AAL of $3,782,186 and, 
 
WHEREAS, the current balance of the Retiree Health Benefit Reserve Fund is 
$2,980,014 resulting in a variance of $802,172 and,   
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Trustees of the American 
River Flood Control District elects to transfer $500,000 from the District Operations 
Fund into the Retiree Health Benefits Reserve Fund bringing the balance of the 
latter to $3,480,014. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of June, 2019. 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________  ____________________________ 
President     Secretary 
Board of Trustees    Board of Trustees 

 

Item 9

Page 1



Item 10a 

General Manager’s Meeting Summary 

May 2019 

 
5/1: American River Flood Control District Board of Trustees Special 
Meeting. The Board met in Special Meeting to meet with 4 of the 5 
candidates for the Trustee vacancy.  
 
5/9: American River Flood Control District Board of Trustees Special 
Meeting. The Board met in Special Meeting to meet with the last of the of 
the 5 candidates for the Trustee vacancy. 
 
5/13: SAFCA North Sacramento Streams Project Final Inspection. 
Superintendent Kawamura and I attended this site inspection to tour the 
final site conditions for the NSS Project. All of the completed works were in 
satisfactory condition. 
 
5/13: SCI Consulting Group Kick-off Meeting. I met with John Bliss and 
his team from SCI Consulting Group to discuss the District’s needs for an 
Administrative Assessment. His team will look at our list of currently 
assessed parcels and determine if the list is complete or if any revisions 
need to be made prior to submitting the data to the County Assessor’s 
Office. 
 
5/13: Media Interview with KFBK. I provided a phone interview to Joe 
Michaels from KFBK to answer his questions regarding the threat of 
homeless encampments digging into the levees. 
 
5/13: Media Interview with Fox 40. I met with James Taylor from Fox 40 
News and provided an interview in the field regarding homeless 
encampments digging into the levees. 
 
5/17: American River Flood Control District Board of Trustees 
meeting. The Board met in regular session. The agendized items included 
the selection of a new Trustee, updated District Board Offices and 
Assignments, and an encroachment permit application from the City of 
Sacramento to replace an 18-inch culvert at Arcade Creek. 
 
5/17: City of Sacramento Homeless Encampments Coordination 
Meeting. I attended this meeting to coordinate on local occurrences of 
homeless encampments on the levees. Representatives from RD 1000, the 
CVFPB, and numerous City law enforcement and homeless 
representatives were in attendance. The City is seeking to find statues that 
would allow them to evict or relocate campers from the levees. 

Page 1



 
5/24: CA Central Valley Flood Protection Board Meeting. I attended this 
meeting provide a briefing to the Flood Board on the effect of homeless 
encampments on District O&M. 
 
 
5/8: District Field Supervisor Candidate Interview. Superintendent 
Kawamura and I met with a candidate for the Field Supervisor position. 

Page 2


	2b Approval of Report of Investment Transactions April 2019 (City Pool, LAIF, River City) and Treasurer's Certification.pdf
	ADP8CA.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADP67D0.tmp
	Sheet1


	2c District Financial Reports - Statement of Operations (May 2019) and Cash Flow Report.pdf
	ADP3F90.tmp
	May 2019

	ADPF584.tmp
	May 2019


	2d Finance Committee Recommendation - Annual Review of Credit Card Policy, Reserve Fund Policy and Investment Policy.pdf
	ADPA7C0.tmp
	Sheet1


	3 Accounts Payable and General Fund Expense (May 2019).pdf
	ADP122B.tmp
	General Fund


	6 Endorsement of CA Central Valley Flood Board Permit, City of Sacramento, landscape improvements at Matsui Park and Powerhouse Science Center site.pdf
	Matsui Park_Levee Cross Sections 4-18-2019.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Hanami Line Levee Cross Sections-11x17 Plan
	OLE1

	Hanami Line Levee Cross Sections-Section A-A
	OLE1

	Hanami Line Levee Cross Sections-Section B-B
	OLE1

	Hanami Line Levee Cross Sections-Section C-C
	OLE1




	7 Endorsement of CA Central Valley Flood Board Permit, SMUD, Install new power pole and underground conductors near Lathrop Way.pdf
	SMUD Power Pole App.pdf
	Application No.  
	 (For Office Use Only)
	1. Description of proposed work being specific to include all items that will be covered under the issued permit. 
	2. Project Location:
	     
	County, in Section
	      
	 Township:
	     
	(N)(S), Range:
	     
	(E)(W), M. D. B. & M.
	 Latitude:
	     
	 Longitude:
	     
	 Stream :
	     
	, Levee :
	     
	Designated   Floodway:
	     
	 APN:
	     
	3.  of
	     
	of
	     
	Name of Applicant / Land Owner
	Address
	     
	     
	     
	City
	State
	Zip Code
	Telephone Number
	     
	E-mail
	4.  of
	     
	of
	     
	Name of Applicant’s Representative
	Company
	     
	City
	State
	Zip Code
	Telephone Number
	     
	E-mail
	5. Endorsement of the proposed project from the Local Maintaining Agency (LMA):
	We, the Trustees of 
	     
	approve this plan, subject to the following conditions:
	Name of LMA
	  Conditions listed on back of this form  Conditions Attached  No Conditions
	           
	           
	Trustee Date
	Trustee Date
	           
	           
	Trustee Date
	Trustee Date
	6. Names and addresses of adjacent property owners sharing a common boundary with the land upon which the contents of this application apply. If additional space is required, list names and addresses on back of the application form or an attached sheet.
	Name
	Address
	Zip Code
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	7. Has an environmental determination been made of the proposed work under the California Environmental Quality Act of 1970?  Yes  No  Pending
	If yes or pending, give the name and address of the lead agency and State Clearinghouse Number:
	SCH No.
	     
	8. When is the project scheduled for construction?
	     
	9. Please check exhibits accompanying this application.
	A.  Regional and vicinity maps showing the location of the proposed work.
	B.  Drawings showing plan view(s) of the proposed work to include map scale.
	C.  Drawings showing the cross section dimensions and elevations (vertical datum?) of levees, berms, stream banks, flood plain,     low flow, etc.
	D.   Drawings showing the profile elevations (vertical datum?) of levees, berms, flood plain, low flow, etc.
	E.  A minimum of four photographs depicting the project site.
	 Signature of Applicant Date
	Include any additional information: 
	Word Bookmarks
	Text15
	Text16
	Text4
	Text5
	Text6
	Text7
	Text10
	Text8
	Text11
	Text12
	Text13
	Check1
	Check2
	Check3
	Text22
	Text25
	Text34
	Check4
	Check5
	Check6
	Text18
	Text19
	Check7
	Check8
	Check9
	Check10
	Check11






